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'

( |1 P_ R_ O,C_ E E D'I,N_ G_;S_

s_[ 12 2:C'. p.m.

-3 MR WATKINS: Let's go on the record.
,

.

4 ~ This is the. deposition of Jack R'. Stanford.
1

..~ 5 My name is McNeill Watkins. 'I represent.

-! 6 the Applicants in this proceeding.

7 And I wonder if' counsel could identify

8 'themselves. Mr. Coppock?

9 MR. COPPOCK: Yes. 'My name is Jeff Coppock.

! 10 I'm associated with the law firm of Vinson & Elkins in

11 ' . Ilouston. I'm appearing here today representing Mr. Jack

12 < , Stanford, who is a. Brown & Root employee.
t s,

13 And for' purposes of the record, I would like
..{ } * ' '

'

i . n. .

14 to note that Mr. Stanford is appearing here voluntarily
,

15, without.being,under subpoena.
J' v

16 MS. GARDE: My name is Billie Garde. I'm

17 a law clerk with trial lawyers for public justice, which

18 is representing the'Intervenor CASE in this matter.

19 MR. BACIIMANN: I am Richard Bachmann. I

2 mn counsel for the NRC Staff.

21 MS. GARDE: Mr. Stanford, I don't have very
>

22 many questions for you, but before I begin them, let me
.

4 |

23 . . go through a few preliminary matters. |
|

24 When I ask you a question, if you don't -|

.C .
26 understand my question or if you'd like me to restate the
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1 question or rephrase it, please ask me to do so, and I will

2 attempt to do that in a manner that you can understand.

3 I'm not an engineer or a quality control

4 inspector, and sometimes I'm not-- 1 don't use the termino-

5 logy in exactly the correct manner that you understand it.

6 If, at any time, I ask you a question that

7 you would prefer to discuss with your counsel, indicate

8 that.you'd just like to step outside and talk to counsel.

9 And you have every right to do so. And I'll honor that

to request.

11 If you don't ask me to restate or rephrase

12 the question, I'll assume that you understood the question

~ ' , 13 and that your answer is responsive to the question as Ir

v .

14 asked it.

Do y'ou have any questions for me?15 '
,

16 MR. STANFORD: No.

17 MS. GARDE: Okay. Could you state your

18 full name for the record, please?

19 TIIE REPORTER: Would you like the witness

20 sworn?

21 MS. GARDE: Oh, yes. I'm sorry.

22 Whereupon,

23 JACK RAY STANFORD,

24 the Deponent herein, after having been duly sworn, was,_.s
( 't
'''

M examined and testified upon his oath as follows:

11

_ _ _ - _
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MRJ BACIIMANN: LOffithe record for a second.-1 '

x -

ik, .2 (Discussion off-the record.)-,
.

' ~

3' MS.-GARDE: We'll go on the record *now.

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION

c5 BY MS. GARDE:
,

6 "O ~ Okay._ Could you state your full name for

7 the record, please?
.

8- A' Jack Ray Stanford.

9 Q Are you a current employee of. Brown & Root?

10 -A Yes, I am. '

,

11 0 In what position?

. , , , . -

12 . , A I,
.

Quality cdntrol inspector.'
, .. *

, _

13 c Qs- _At what level?- --

'

Level 2 j 2 '14 i IA-
~ .-- , .e ,,

15 :Q And who is your supervisor?

16 A At the present time-- You mean my lead or

17 supervisor?

i
18 Q Who is your--

19 . A Supervisor would be Dwight Woodyard.

20 0 Uh-huh. And who is your lead?

21 A Donny Doyle.

22 Q And where are you-- What part of the plant

7

23 are you working in at this time?

24 A At the present, I'm working in Unit 2,- s

26 Containment. Or, Reactor 2.

Ls _..---..---..._._.-______--__----:-.___._-_---_--- _-- _ - - - . - - . - _ - _ . _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ . _ . - _ . _ _ _ - - _ . . .
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1 10 .Now,'Mr.' Stanford,'other than your attorneys,-

- ,

' (_/- '2' -have you discussed your testimony. with. anyone at- the site?
m.

'3~ A No,cma'am.g
,

_ .4' O 1Your attorneys received a copy of an affi-

5 cavit .last week of Sue Ann Neumeyer dated, I believe,

6 March 20th, 1984.

7 Have you seen a copy of that affidavit?

I 8 A No.

! 9 .Q Okty. I''m going to'show you some documents
_

!-
- 10 onesby one, and I'm going to'ask you to identify them and

] 11 then I'm going to ask you a few questions about them.
, c < - ~

q , ,. .

i
_

12 ' - s a ; ,2 MS.. GARDE: Let the record reflect that',

) I'm's,howing Mr, Standford'a copy of a weld data card.13

14 .The number in'th'c right-hand corner is 40851.
;

15
'~

Q '(By'Ms.-Garde, continuing) Would you look

16 this over, please, and tell me if you've over seen this

: -17 before?
!-

[ 18 A Yes, I have.

19 Q Is your signature anywhere on that piece
r

.

20 of paper?
,

'
21 A Yes, ma'am.

5
22 0 -could you point to where your signature is?

23 A '.Whereupon, the witness complied with the

24 request.) Operation 3, 4, and 5 and 6.
. f~) .V

25 0 Okay. I'm going to mark this as Exhibit 1
,

I

u _ j
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1- to this deposition.

2 (The document referred to was

3 marked for identification as

4 Stanford Deposition Exhibit No. 1.)

5 A I'm sorry. There's also another one.

6 0 Uh-huh.

7 A Operation 2A.

8 0 Uh-huh. Now,--

9 MR. BACHMANN: That would marked as Stanford

to No. 1.

11 MS. GARDE: Stanford Exhibit 1.

12 BY MS. GARDE:

(~] 13 Q Now, Mr.. Stanford, what is a weld data
V ,

14 card? .

15 A It establishes hold points for different

16 operations, inspections,, weld techs--

17 0 Uh-huh.

18 A --and NI hold points, things like this.

19 Q Can you indicate to me on this form how you

20 determine whether a hold point is for a weld tech?

21 A Okay. Where it says hold points here, it

22 has a weld tech space,--

M O Uh-huh.

_ 24 A --and it's either marked with an "X" or a

25 check or "N/A".

t
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'| : c ? "' ' ,;1 .Q :And on:this form, is there any; weld tech
J/ ; _ ; - i.

.

'

2
__ _ _ 'V c -4 _2- hold points?* >

'

t.
, ,

> /

@' i, 3 At Only'on verified cut.
," -

,,

jf '.4 ,O ' Ok'ay. Th'at's step number ono?

.!8 ~A |Right.'

,

5
\;

'| ' 8 Q Okay. And where do you find out if thero
.

,
,

~ 7, ' is a QC; hold ~po' int?
.

! t 8-
~'

A| In the block next to,it, QC holi oints.'4

;

9- Q Uh-h'uh. And which of.the items require a.
'

, ,

10 QC'. hold point signoff?
~

,) m A , .., .On.this card, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 2A.11-
~

s < -
.

s .

7. : i .e ' ,* .it (.- . . .

12 Q Okay. And how do you determine if there's !
,

| :.
,

_ _ x
^

*' ;
_

,

~

13 an ANI-holdfpoint? '' 't ;

,The nextsblock to the right has "ANI".
'

14 6 ; ' ~ <; f : A . -

. t .4 i e j><
,

.

3 15 0 Uh-huh.- And are any of the blanks, numbers.
i ;

', 16 , 1 through 6, ANI hold points?

17 A Just one.

18 0 And which one?
>

19 A The one with the check mark. |

30' O On the original copy of.the-- or, on an

21 original wold data card, is the circle in number 3 in the

22 fitup red?

' v Most of the timo.23 A <
--

^

34 Q !!ot all the timo.

- O
-'

, as A- It doesn't have to be. ANI catablishes'

!

_

lt,
#

*.F
,

4 ,,
-

'
m .
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1 their own hold points, and for our convenience, everything

2 is black on the form normally.

3 0 Uh-huh.

4 A And for our convenience, they normally

5 circle it in red.

6 Q So you'll notice it.

7 A So you'll notice it.

8 Q To assure notice.

9 A More noticeable.

10 Q Uh-huh.

11 And under the ANI column, there is the

12 letters "NC".

(~') 13 What does that mean?
'O

14 A .Woll, same thing as N/A. They don't elect

15 to give you hold points on that.

16 Q But you don' t know what the "C'' stands for.

17 A No, ma'am.

18 0 Now, when is the first time that you saw

19 this weld data card?

20 A Dete?

21 O Approximate date.

22 A Probably the 14th of January.

23 Q And how do you know that?

24 A By my signature.p-

'

25 Q And your signature is in, I think you said,--

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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"! ~ - '1: ;I can ' t . read lup' side . down'. -So, I'think-it's'a'."4".
. g -

# ):1 . ..| p

> 12 '- A- Well,' it woul'd actually come : up under 2A,,

. 3. owhich is the. cleanliness hold point'.'

- 4' 'O ' 'An the-cleanliness,-.which is' block-~ number
' '

,

5 2, which<was.a QC hold point.had-had'an NCR.wr3tten'against'
-

.

'

-6 .it,'had it.not?
'

- .7 - .A I' ~ don' t~ knowl that 'it'' did. -
1

.

LYou're n't familiar'with whether or not it8
,

O> o
,

9 did? -

,

10 - A: ~ Well-, the inspector'who unsatted that'
,

' ry. - , , - . ,

' particular' hold point, ;*o ,;y
11. - -

* ~ " #12' 'Q ,. Uh-huh. J
,

%
. f lf' ' . i;a ( [} >

,
13 A --did'wo'rk'on the call board with me, and.

. , , . ; * |.; pri'y; -cA
.

14 she evidendtly.-- :From looking.at'the card, she.had'-a-

-

15 Lproblem with something on the cleanliness.

16 0 Uh-huh.

17 ' A- , - Normally, when.you unsat a hold point,

18 NCR is at issue or something is done to rectify the problem.

'19 Q Uhfiuh.-

20 But you don't recall at'this ti,me whether
il or not -an' NCR was written?~

' 22 A- No, ma'hui.

~

23 Q Is there anything on this weld data card,

24 that would tell you how this unsat situation had beenO.
Q']'

'

1 25 - L dispositiioned?
.

-

/

g

.

,
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1 - 'A Not'on this card,-no'.-+
,,

:rn .

- ; '+
. -

2. Q :So, the firsy t'ime:thatyou saw-this card--

:.

_3 was'when? You'. testified'the;14th,Jbut'then we talked-a

54 little. bit about the unsat.-i

.

5- A Right.

,

6 ~It would be.the 14th.- -' ~

r

7: -'Q: -And tell'me; to.the Nest of:yourtrecollection

8 loc . Stanford, what happened-or what-you recalliabout

.9 conducting this' inspection.'

-

~

10
- MR.~WATKINS: ' Which inspection?.

-

77; y.~ s . g-

' ' & * *! , * , + . ,:a '

MS. GARDE Inspection indicated by his11 **

.
> , .

.

-signat,ure.onthe(cleanliness-- not cleanliness, fitup,12
,.

,

.4 .s .

[N 13 prehe,at, fin.al DT on the 14th.g) .|% ,.
,

_

,
-

.. , ,. .,i

14 MR. BACHMANN: I'd like a point.of clarifi-

15 cation. There'are some-- more than one spaces where Mr.

16 Stanford has dated the 14th.

17 Are we talking about 2A?

18 MS. GARDE: No.

19 MR. WATKINS: Oh, I think you are.

~

20 MR. BACHMANN: I thought you were.

21 MS. GARDE: Okay. I'm sorry.

.n BY MS. GARDE:

m Q I don't want to-talk to you-about the

. 24 cleanliness : hold point or your signature next .to the 2A
('T' ~~^

25 ' cleanliness clearance, the NCR, if there was one.
,

r +

>

a

f-

j - g .c- , .. --'r. - - - , - ---t v - + = * + - = = - e v + - , ee<v-5t iy e -*---e- - --i +-
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.

.LOkay. _ :I'wantito talk" to you aboui when you.-

.

m; , ,
,.

,

): -

.,

.; _ 2 L first ~saw-'this :NCR-- LSorry. .StrikeLthat.
'

_

' 3- 'Mii. - WATKINS :; Would you.llke to hear |the
'

, 4 story of Mr.. Stanford's1 inspection, beginning to end?

5; I's.'.that what'you're asking for?
'

c
6- MS.-GARDE: .Well,.I want-to ask;it in

,

~7- sequence, but,I'm; perfectly happy,if"Mr..St'anford is-
~

8' -prepared to;tell me wha.t: happened on the-14th. I'll-
1..

8 ' listen .to ' that.- '

10 - ; , f j f,. l ' 't
0

EMR. BACHMANN:< Well, I don't mean to

.11_

* P ~ ; 14 2 ,j,iqb '"-
,

. testify _.for'the witness, but just to.: clarify, things and
,

' '
, ,;.

,

12 -move it"alodg,d. ;
,

'

m/ 13 f ..'" P ;; mss (GARDE: Uh-huh.-( ) -,;s>vv- 4 , ; ., , 7

I4 MR. BACHMANN:. --it appears that.theLfirst

15
'

: time-Mr.. Stanford saw.this was because there was.a:unsat

16 hold-- QC hold point.

*: 17 " MS. GARDE: Uh-huh.
._

18 - 'MR. BACHMANN: And.that he was-- started
s

19 -with 2A--

20 MS. GARDE: "A".
,

21 MR. BACHMANN: --refers to 2 which was rated
.

22 unsat.
7
'

= 23 MS. GARDE: Uh-huh.

'24N MR. BACHMANN: .And then he--+-Evidently for
; t
1- ,

25 :one reason or another, it was turned from the other
+

,

N, ' .

2

+

f

a
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- "12 finspectorlover to him,--~,

|" | "
. - .. -

,S4 . 2. 1MS.! GARDE: Uh-huh.-

- I3' MR..'BACHMANN: --andithe-;first thing,' ~ ~
~

'

f.[ - ,_

._4 p obviou' sly,.he,'would hitve to}do is Start--~~

2-

'

~ - , .

' ; ' i w

^

5. .MS.LGARDE: . Mr.-'Bachmann, you!are--
.

MR..BACHMANN: --start- . The witness seems'~

-- 6 ,<

7 -- -to be.a'greeing'with me. I'm juststrying'.to. move'this-
.

8 .along.
.

-

' '9' - MS. GARDE: I couldLhave1 testified for the

,a 4 s,,,.. . __ ., ..

.10 fwitness'on that,. too d Okay?:
o m , , 4 a r

I'm not , interested in pursuing that.Lil !; ~? y y e_, ,

. ., t; . ,
,

'' o i;
W Y.'B5CHENN: But you_. asked when he first-

'

1,

. yc q .. . , ,s , m. ,..

saw iE,#'and'~ib seems,toime--"O 13 U
A)

14 ' MS. GARDE: He said on the 14th.

15 - MR . BACHMANN: (And that was because of the
,

16 -Operation 2, cleanliness, which had-been given an unsat.,

~ 17 And that's where he started.

18 MR. WATKINS: Mr. Coppock, would-you like

19 to testify?

20 MR. COPPOCK: No.

'

21 MS. GARDE: You're right.

~

' 22 MR. BACHMANN: It was getting very. confusing,'

.

23 andshe started-with the 2.
.

I'
.

24 - Is that not correct, Mr. Stanford?,
- r :

4 - :.

[ 'L~' '25 TH E WITNESS: Right.,

; -

|-
-a

i

)

k:..
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(11
~

If?I'can clarify, possibly~,-maybe you
. v. ,- ,

,

-

-t s.
lx/ J 2 won't.....*

~ 'The 2A~is;an additional' hold point issued.

4. ; because afnormal, original.'2 was.unsatted. You can't go-

5 j back to.the original 2.~
,

'6
'

~BY.MS.. GARDE:
'

:7- O. I' understand'all that,.Mr. Stanford, and.'

{8 I also understandLthatiyou didn';t unsat it the-first time.

9' A Right. And'I--
- + y . v. . , . . ,_

~

.10 '1 i :; DT, . And:I'.m not interested in pursuing-that.

,
.

'

:11 - particular cleanliness problem on~2his weld data card.
,v; X ' '

.
'

12 A All righ't. 1

~

-(' 13
' , , - ,- . ,. ; u.,

JId- J Oka'y'.i i ' So , I understand-you hadito do 2A
'

#

%)
14 before you could go on'to 3..

15' All'right.

16 A Can I tell this as it happened--

17 Q Tell the story, why don't you?

18 A This particular item came up on the 14th,

19 which was a special job on Saturday because we were not =

.m working on the weekends at that time.

21 Because of the unsat, evidently, they had

22 had to get this particular item finished or wanted to or

23 something. And they asked for a volunteer to work over.

Pt. . 24 So, I told them I'd be glad to..

\ )
. 25 - 'And 2A was cleanliness, which was Saturday

''

s ,

8
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1~ morning early.,

'

2 And so, anyway, we restarted the program

3 to weld up the~ piping. We reverified the cleanliness,

4 and everything'was up to par. Wasn't any. Which is no

5 big thing.

6 And consequently, I stayed with them at the

7 point because I had no other work going.

8 0 Uh-huh.

9 A I was there strictly for this particular

10 ' crew of welders and' fitters.

11 So, I stayed until-- I probably, I imagine,

12 it was probably several hours later, they got ready to do

T'S 13 the hold point 3, which is the fitup.--'w)
14 Q Uh-huh.

15 A And I had notified ANI that we did have a

16 fitup in progress that day, so they would be aware of it.

17 So, when it came to that point, I got an

18 ANI inspector, and we both verified that the fitup was

19 good. And I signed off the hold point for the fitup, and

20 he signed off for the fitup himself.

21 At the same time that you sign the fitup,

22 you normally go ahead and do the preheat because they are

23 ready to weld.

_ 24 So, you check your temperature of the pipe
.

25 and so on, and if everything's sat, well they continue and
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'

-1 Q ~ Uh-huh.-- ,

y
'

A. // 2- A 'At ~.that 'paEticular . time, ' it ' was 3:30 in the',

;
. ...

_~6 | afternoon, .I' remember.- And I' asked;.them how long.it was
_

-3
.

_i going to be' before-they were ready'to do a final DT and a1-

5' - PT.
,

~

6. - .And theyisaid, oh', they wasn't going to.be-
.

7 :able to_do a fi'nal or'anything because it-was' going to take-
,

'

8 .them-twelve' hours-to weld that~ thing:out.

9_ :> .- e, JL 'said, " Twelve hours. -Gee, it's~no' sense
,,

'',, t.. r, ~
'til' Sunday morning sometime

'

in me staying tyelve' hours10

:
11 carlyj:unless you just want me'to stay. If you want me tx)

~

F 12 f+, stay,7I will." ap..;
'1i~ u - i . ,

,

(~}_ 13 And they said,.no, there wasn't no reason
v

14 for me to stay.'

15 So, even at that-point,-the weld.would still
'

16 be hot, and I won't look.at anything|unless it's cold,

17 .especially to do with PT.

'18 And so, at=that point, I went home. That

is was on the 14th.

m And I didn't see this-particular card again'

21 - .until Tuesday,_the 17th.

22 0 Uh-huh.

23 A Some. reason, they elected'not to do the work
. ,

24 on Monday, or maybe they gave the piping hands Monday off.
,

(
s I don't know.'

-

e

5

* - w ere< w -
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,
'

.

~ '

|
:n -

.
- _

4

'

Xm j

q h,, }# i-1~ ' O" _ Uh'-huh ~.
(.

.-

h ?; -

~'
. -

-.'~ 21 'A But"they called-- They. signed up on my

'i
_3 :callboard'forfinspection. 'Seeing.as'how'I had-performed;

i
~

.4 the work on Saturday,,I went ahead-and elected to take-

E .

-

4 5- thatjparticular call and went:down on;it, meLand another.
,;n

6 inspector. 4

; ,

'7' . IAnd we; performed.the. final VT:and PT.-

8 The.other inspector that was with me'-:
,

.

'9 7actually? performed the-PT,~but'he~was in training at the-7 ; _ : na y,... -: i.

10 time.1 ~And I observed his work. And,when everything.was
.p r r

bsatishdctory'.addieverything, it was fine,.then while he--| 11

'Was'cicaningjup?theLpipe, I climbed down off~the scaffold.12 ;

f'}; 13 'and reviewed the weld data, card and< proceeded'to' sign it,
-

|us
'

11 off. -

15 In doing~so,.when I reviewed the traveler,-

16 I looked at the dates and_my signature and proceeded-to

17 sign it off,'and I inadvertently wrote'the same date that
.

18 I've got above on Saturday, the 14th.

19 And as soon as.7 had signed it, I looked at

~

20 it again and noticed that I had signed the same date and

21 wrote the wrong date there.

22. And I cussed myself out real good' verbally.

23 And the inspector that was with me wanted to know why,

24 and I told him I wrote the wrong date down.
/,,T

- ('l'
> 26 So, I crossed out the date, initialed it,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _
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1 and dated it per procedure and forgot about it. Wasn't
-

2 nothing else for me toado on it. Hadn't done anything out
L

3 of procedure.

4 Q Uh-huh.

5 A And when we finished up the inspection,

6 turned in my paperwork and the weld data card. And the

7 -piper hands keep it.

8 0 Uh-huh.
'

9 A, 'And'that was the last I seen of it.

10 -Q- When is the next time you heard about it?

11 A Oh, several months later when document

review b'rought'it up to my attention.12

''') 13 0 And who from document review brought it up

14 to your attention?

16 A Susie Neumeyer.

16 Q And what did Sue Neumeyer say?

17 A She called me to come down and showed me the

18 weld data card. And she just kind of asked me several

19 questions about it, the best I can remember.

20 And at the time, being several months later,

21 I could not ' emember the particular particulars or

22 anything about it.

23 Q Uh-huh.

24 A I knew, seeing as how my signature was on-s

25 it, I had done the work, but I couldn't remember anything

- _]
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"
~.

At ce -1 ' 'else about it.'

y ,- m .
4'*e_|

And' she' ' asked me if I had performed' a PT and-2}/- '24 <

: ~

't -3- a . - VT , and'ILtold.her I~had.

'4 0 Uh-h'uh.

5 !Al :And.otherwise,.I.didn't know what problem
, 1

' '
6 :she was having-with it.

7 0 ~UN-huh.- And where'was-- Where did you

'8 talk to Miss Neymeyer?'

,

f ,e4 - c . , -
j y

$ *t' 3 "A ' That'wastin her, I guess you'd call it, her9' "

e,,

. , , ' _
,

10 office.:
'

s

,' !. (
'

,.,.:
-

11- Q Was anybody else there that you recall?
. _ , _

+

; 5;, ,. . -
,

,

There|was other people in the room, but
.t' _ }. _ . > >> -

12 A

13 they were not in on the conversation.

14 Q Okay. When you were telling me the events

15 of the-- this particular weld data card, you said that-

16 .you and another inspector went back on the 17th.

17 Who was that inspector?

18 A Robbie Duncan.'

19 Q And Robbie Duncan was in training at the

20 time?

21 A Yes, ma'am, on PT's.

El Q Af ter Sue Ann talked to you about it, 'when

%I is the next time you heard about it?

'

M' A To the best of my recollection, it was
-f~N

' ' '
25 probably the next day, I believe.

1

1

1
|s
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'

. .1 - QL .Uh-huh..,

,w

} >)
.

.2 ,A She , ; agai n, called . me ~down . to her' area,
.

~

4

3 0' Uh-huh.*

,

Le
4 -- JA- --and she showed me a NCR. she ' was writ-ing. :

L 5.- And I don't. remember whether she showe'd me

-6 the weld data card or not then,-but she.showedlme a-NCR
_

.7 that'she was~ writing.
' '

8 .. . Q , .Uh-huh. '- , ,,, ,

.' :. +
'

.J . .. ,,
9 A And said that-- -told me she was writing

- 7 e. ;
'

10 this against welding ~ engineering.

11' x .Q Uh- huh. s,- p , , . .

./i n, ' - w- ;.

12 A Because, best I can remember, was something'

'

13 because not adding additional hold points.

14 Q There was not what? .

15 A Because it seemed like it was because they.

16 didn't add additional hold points.
'.

. . 17 Q Uh-huh. On what?

18 A On the weld data card,

r - 19 0 Okay. And did you say anything to her at

20 that time?

21 A No. I was .still kind of confused about it',

,

22 because.I still couldn't see anything wrong with it, but

i 23 I didn't really understand why they needed additional hold

24 points either.n
'b'

-25 0 Uh-huh. And when was the next time you heard;

. - - _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ._-
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,

aboutzit?11 l

y.
2' MR. COPPOCK: "About it", being the NCR or-( -

2

Ra.
N ~'3 the= weld data card?- r

'

4' ~ MS. GARDE: The NCR written on the weld'

~5 'dataJeard.

6 A ;- (By the witness). I believe-it was the

' 7 _next day or.two, I was called into a meeting because I was

8 ,t'old that'thereiwas an NCR-written'and issued and that
".o, u. ,< =w

it-was evidently directly against me.9 -

|*2

;.
'

.
, , , pe

O' Did youLgo to the meeting?10 " i

'

11' , , ' LA ' , LYhs, ma'am.
_,

12 0 Who was there?

('/l' 13 A I don't know whether I remember everybody
s_

714 that was in~the meeting. The best I can remember, Bob-

15' Sievers'and Terry Metheny, Ted Blixt.... And to the besti

:16 of'my recollection that was probably about all that was-
,

'

17 there.
!

18 Q Sue-Ann Neumeyer there?

19 A I don't remember her being1there.'

20 Q Dwight Woodyard there?

21 A I can't remember whether he was or not.

22 -0 Now, who told you that the NCR had been-

n written and issued to you?

24 A You mean against me?-

''t'')
'

2 O' Uh-huh.

1
,

_ , , . . . _ . . . _ _ , _ , . _ - , ,_ . . . _ . . - . _ . . . - , _ _ , _, ,_ - _ _ , _ . . _ , _ - . _ . . -
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;-

1.. 'A7 "Against'me?
'.

s.[ 2- Q . Uh-huh.
'

' '

J3 ' -A .Iidon't remember...

54 Q| Who told.you about the meeting?'

~ . 5 .. ,A -I believemy ' lead at the : time was' the one

6J that said'we had to go to a' meeting.

'7 Q And who was that?-

9 y r .. ,. pr +

A |I ib Terry-:Metheny.8 *

-

Li 'f S T
'

_r

E -
.Q k fWassTerry;Metheny working Saturday the-14th? ;9

;
-

;,
- ; xy r ,

m ..

10 A I don't remember.F. :

3; . .p:r- >
,

.

11 f
- how,:I'm' going to show you.a couple of other

'
'

,

12 : forms '.

-

13 (Whereupon, a document was placed before

14 the witness.)

15 This form.is a weld data filler-- weld

16 filler material log, which I believe is entered into the-,

17 record in another proceeding.

18 MS. GARDE: Could you check the exhibits, -

1

19 Mr. Bachmann?,

20 MR.'BACHMANN: I can say this appears to be
.

21 one of page 8 of 9 from Purdy Exhibit 43-2.
4

. 22 - Wait a second. 142-3. Appears to be the

;- 23 same piece-of paper.
i-
.

i 24- BY MS. GARDE:.

= v]' .
:/

.

'
,

25 . O !! ave you seen that before, Mr. Stanford?
i

4

_____v_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ ___m______-__.___-_.____..______.____m__m_m._____-__- -___________________________.___m______________--_____._______A_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _
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1 A I'm sure I have. That don't have my
,

2 signature or anything on it.

p 3 Q Uh-huh. I understand that.
F

i
4 Now, is it the same weld data card number-

5 as Exhibit I?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Could you tell me by looking at the weld

8 filler material log if there was any weld filler used on

9 that particular weld on or about January 14th or 17th?

10 MR. WATKINS: I'll object to the question

11 as compound. You asked'about.the 14th first.

12 BY MS. GARDE:

(~] 13 Q Do you see any weld filler used on the 14th?
%. )

14 A Yes, ma'am.

15 0 And where is that?

16 A Fill weld 40C on 14th, 1-14-84.
'

17 0 Uh-huh. Do you know whose weld symbol that

18 is?

19 A I would have to get my matrix to find that

3) out.

21 0 Do you see any weld filler used on the 15th?

22 7 Not on the weld filler log.

23 0 Okay. On the 16th?

24 A No.,s
I ;

" ~ '

25 Q You don' t see any--

w
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,
- 1" 10 .Well, I take that1back. Maybe.up here-is'

'

. ,ey I_
i. I 2 .the 16th.-

3 QL Okay. Now,.is:that the only-- ,You said--

-4 Would'you identify for the record, please,--

5 -I know-you pointed at it, but this is all going on written
~

6 words. --where1you saw the 16th identified as having work-

7. . done-- org weld, fill,er matarial issued?
: . ,

.

!
'

*
,,,

" " ' ~
8 ' A' ' I'm'ndN'following what you....,

~? i F
'

9 i;
Q<i bkay.- ksthe16thweldfillermaterial

; _
. .

,

-
lir issued, is~that; indicated on the second and third line from

>
'-

<

# . . . 4,

11- the bottom filled out?

12 A Yes,-ma'am.

} 13' Q . Going up from the bott'om, what date is there

14 on the fourth and fifth line from the bottom, beginning

15 with the symbol, I think, "FW"? What date is that?

16 A. -14th.

17 MR. WATKINS: Excuse me. All the' symbols

18 state that they're "FW 40C".

19 MR. GARDE: Okay. -I'm sorry. I'm trying

1m to read upside.down and help the witness identify sentences

21 that I'm talking about, Mr. Watkins. Maybe you could help

Et him.

23 MR. WATKINS: Well, Miss Garde, the document
2

24 speaks for itself. Why don't you ask the witness what he
:

p Ni knows about it or anything else you want to ask him.

v: ,

'L_' , , - , - . ,,..---n . , ,,..--- , r, w,x m ,
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- . ,

.1 ' 'But to have him to read-into the., record
.,

4-m
. - . .

l. / 2T ' documents, the document's'in the. record.

.' 3 - MS. GARDE: I'm asking him to identify when
e

'4' .this document indicates work was done.and see if'that ,

5- refreshes his' recollection.
~

. .

6 MR. WATKINS: If he'knows.
.

<. -

If he knows." MS. GARDE:
" . " ' . .7 ''

.',

,-

(Pause.)8
, , ,,s,

_

;
.

.,

- -
, ,

>>
-g a m.

~ ' - r. fBY MS. GARDE:.

'10 ['j "! ;[d ' ; O,khy. F [Let me ask you again, Mr. Stanford:
'

_

.

11 .We're trying.to determine when weld filler was issued to-,

,

12 Lwork on this weld, and I want to know if you're aware of.

{}
13 work done on the 14th, on the same' day that you have

14 - testified that you were there~to inspect, sign off the hold

15 . points on this particular weld.

16 A (Nodding affirmatively.)
,

-17 MR. WATKINS: 4 Excuse me. I'd like to ask

18 a few questions on voir dirr

19 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

N BY MR. WATKINS:

21 Q Mr. Stanford, do you use these weld filler

22 material icgs in the course of your job?
,

2 A To verify the rods that they us:are.the

24 right rods.

O'' ~'
25 0 And you do that how?

__- -__ _ __ ____ ___________-______ -____ _ _ - - __ _ _ - ___ _ _ ___
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[I l -A By checking whatever the person who fills
'

f( '

Af' :2 Louttthe log ~against particular rods that they have.
^

,

' -3- .O Do you ever use these rods to determine:
.

4 Lwhen welding: was : performed? '

'5- ' A .. 'Sometimes,.yes.
,

'
..

Q' Ilow do you do that?6
~

_

, .

' ' ' '
. .

'Nell! 'it's normally the date~that is in the( ? iO ',7 i
=, 1 ;e ,.4

-,., ,

.8 block,here will state,- 7
,

e/ ; ,1 ,
,

D ?ga i ' ,' l' bilder E "d Ate"?_g
~

n . .-
.10 t< .{A'f. . , ~ .,

..
' ' . ,Under[date,,yes-,,

11: --what day they drew rods, and--

12 0' Where does that' appear on this log?

13 - A Under the "date" block there.,

14 Q The date block just gives the day. It

is doesn't say whether~ rods'were; issued.

16 A Right. Oh, okay. I see.what you mean.

17 These over here to the right, " amount

18 issued". *

19 Q What is the " amount returned" column?

20 A That's the rods they did not burn on that

-21 particular weld.

!22 0 So, they're--

~23' A That's what they turned in, back in.

24 Q So, if, for example, the amount issued
,

' -
26 were 10 and the returns were 10, you would conclude that

- - _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ = _ _ - - - _ . ._- _
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,

.
..

.1 'no welding'was done on that date~.-

'- (Q '
.

.

'

%s? .2 .A'- Right.
-

, . , .

l

. GARDE: You done, Mr. Watkins?
i

3 MS.

4' MR. WATKINS: Yes.

' "
~ 5 MS. GARDE: All-right. 'The recorder has

6 asked-that we.take a break for a minute. ,

'

i 7 4 , s
.- m

I* H(Whereupon, there was a brief period off'

7- 4.' *

.
-

*
8' the rec'ord.') -(.'s' .s ,

'

,

..

.l'%
,, ,

9
- r - ,

- c. .
'$ '

9 ) (g '~ '* * ' ' f10

11

12

.O ''

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

. 22

23

24

O- .
8
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1 11R. WATKINS: Back on the record,- '

,

p h,
' n) ' '2 . Ms. Garde, we're going to object to any.

d

3- questions to Mr. Stanford based on this document for several

4 reasons. First, he's here to testify about'his personal,

,

5 knowledge --
,,

~

6- MS. GARDE: Uh-huh.

7 14R. WATKINS: -- as to his inspection

8 activities in connection with this weld.

9 MS.-GARDE: Uh-huh.

10 ;MR. WATKINS:' Second,.this is apparently the
,

' 11 first time in some time that he's seen this Weld Filler

12 Material log.

(} 13 MS. GARDE: Uh-huh.
1 -

14 MR.'WATKINS ' flis name ap' pears nowhere on it.
. -

15- MS. GARDE: Uh-buh.'
?; ' ,, .,.

16 MR. WATKINS: IIe is in no way responsible for
1'

'
...

17 it. .

- 18 . MS. GARDE:. Uh-huh.

19 MR.-WATKINS: And third, if you'd like to

20 establish that which you're trying to establish, I think-you-

. 21- can mak'e the' argument based on the document itself.

22 MS. GARDE: Well, Mr. Watkins, I don't have
.

23 a -lot of emotional attachment to this Wold Material Filler

24 log. I'm trying to establish a. chronology of events, and4
,

O
.O '

,

2 I'll be glad to ask my questions.

.

4

- . - - _ , - . _ - _ - _ _ - _ . . - - _ - - - - - . . - - . _ .
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E
1 If I need to use the Weld Filler Materialr

:, 3
[,j - 2'' ' log to refresh his recollection, I will try to do that. But

L ...

.b 3 let me-continue without --
.

4- MR. COPPOCK: Ms. Garde --
J -

MS'. UGARDE s - -- the use of this document.6 '

6 Uh-huh?-

- 7= MR. COPPOCKi -- there's a difference ins

8 showing the~ witness something that he has personal knowledge

'

9 of to refresh _his memory'--

10 .MS. GARDE: Uh-huh.,

,11 .MR. COPPOCK: -- and showing the witness
>

12 something he may or may have not ever seen before and ask.

j { .13 'him to draw conc 1 sions from what he sees on the document.

14 MS. GARDE: Well I didn't pursue a,line of
,

15 questioning with'Mr. Stanford-asJto whether or not this-
|

16 Weld Filler Material log was attached to the Weld Data card,

17 and perhaps I should have done that.,

18 It's my understanding that they would have,

19 gone as a package and that he would have had knowledge and

. 30 looked at that when he was-conducting his inspections. But

21 I think we've probably spent enough time on this and we'll

22 let it move on.,
.

'
23 BY MS. GARDE:

? 24 0 Now you've testified, Mr. Stanford, that you

'
26 left work on the 14th prior to the final VT and the preheat-

.

5

_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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i 1- had. bee'n'done. Or did~you-testify.that the' preheat had been
-,

+

p) ~(. 2. d'one? s
,

4 ~

:3- A No,'the preheat had been done.

:4' G Had.been'done. ' And it was the final VT that
-u

a ' had.not-been'done.
. . -

,

|6' A That's right.
,

7 'O Now are you aware of whether or not an NDE

a radiograph is regrired on the^ auxillary-feed water system?

s A. An x-ray? -
J

10 g. Uh-huh.

11 A. No, I'm not- really familiar with which ones'

'

12 they have to do or which ones they elect to do.

(~ 13 g Andwho[is"thby"?;- . ['_ ,

14 A. The RT ; group .are who establishes the RT NDEs.
L

t i
'*

s. .,

Noudon't[havNany'knowled'ge'ofthat.is . O

**f* *4 p'

16 A No. ; !! ! f il'
d

..17 G- -Who would have knowledge of that?

- 18 A. I couldn't say. I don't know.

1s % As an inspector that's signing of hold points

90 on a Weld' Data Card, this Wold Data Card, or another Weld.

21' - Data Card in the,same. system, do you need to have knowledge

22 ~ of that? Do you need to know whether an NDE radiograph is.

23 required?

.

. 94 A. .No.

36 G So the NDE guys are just doing their own

.

'

2__._.__..____.________m____m_._ .___mm__..-______.__-____.._______-___._______________._______________i___._.________________._.________.____.________
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~ 1 MR. N5+ KINS: Excuse me. Objection. Who are
-/~$ . .

>

i )- 2 the "NDE guys"? llava you established from Mr. Stanford.what-
, ,

3 NDE is and what it includes?

' :n .

4- MS.-GARDE: Well he asked me if it was x-ray,

8 and I said, " Yeah, it was."-
P

4 BY MS. GARDE:

7 g Non-Destructive Examination, is that --

8 A It is'a portion of the NDE.

9 0 Right, radiograph.

. 10 A Right,, radiograph.

11 g An x-ray, yes.

12 A It is a different group entirely --
,, . . . .' , ,

13 0 Uh-huh.1,I; understand that.'-{ }
14 A -- from our group.

'

4

l'> . ., !.*
' '-

15 g I understand that'.
*

,
, , _ .

16 A And'normally on the Weld:' Data card, they do

17 not have a hold point established for --

18 % Uh-huh.

19 A -- what they call an "RT."

20 g Uh-huh.

21 A So I would have no -- no idea as to what was
'

22 needed and what wasn't needed or --

23 0 Uh-huh.

24 A -- required.
(D
\~#

26~ G Uh-huh.

.

uM - - .I
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1
A As far as that part of it.

_

2 0 Were you aware on the 17th that it had been'
x

3 rejected after an RT, this particular weld that you're

4 looking at?

5 A Not that I recall.

6 0 Did you ever become aware that it had been

7 rejected?

8 A No, ma'am.

9 O No one ever told you that this particular

10 weld had failed an RT?

11 A No, ma'am.

12 0 Mr. Stanford, I'm going to show you a docu-

(~'} 13 mont. I'd like you to identify, if you could, if it's the
v

14 same wold as the weld we are talking'about.

15 MR. WATKINS: Do you recognize this document,

16 Mr. Stanford? Do you think you've over seen this document

17 before?

18 TIIE WITNESS: lluh-uh.

19 MS . GARDE : I want him to look at the document ,

X) Mr. Watkins. And I want him to toll me if it is the same

21 numbered weld that is identified in this Wold Data Card

22 as is on this shoot of paper.

23 MR. WATKINS: The document can speak for

',_ 24 itself. Mr. Ctanford has never seen the document and --
)

2 MS. CARDC: Mr. Stanford is perfectly capable

,

%
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1 of looking at the document.
-

-

2 MR. WATKINS: That's right. So are you and

3 so are the Judges and so is the Board. And they will do so

4 if necessary.

MS. GARDE: I want Mr. Stanford to look at5 -

6 the document.

7 MR. WATKINS: I --

8 MS. GARDE: Are you going to object to the

9 document?

10 MR. WATKINS: Yes, I'm going to object.'

11 MS. GARDE: Are you going to instruct him not

12 to look at the document?

g 13 MR. WATKINS: Yes. I'm going to object to
(^'/x

14 any questions based on the document, llo said he hasn't soon

15 it. The document, itself, is hoarsay. And if you'd like

16 to make an argument based on the identification of the wold,

17 then you may do so.

18 Mr. Stanford has not soon the document and

19 you don't nood his testimony to do so.

20 MS, GARDE: All right. But I want tn take

21 a break for a minute because I think I want to got the Judge

22 on the phono. I have about ton moro,questionn for this

%I witness. If you're going to continuo to object to overy

24 picco of paper I put in front of Mr. Stanford's face when, _ ,

('
25 you haven't had -- spent the time with Mr. Stanford to

)

.

_ __ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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, ;

1 prepare him for this oxamination, , then I want to get the

2 Judge on the phone.

3 I've got about ten questions for this witness,

4 and you have objected to overy single one.

5 MR. WATKINS: Ms. Gardo, in preparing Mr.

6 Stanford for examination, I haven't been showing him docu-

7 monts he's never seen before and doesn't know what they arc.

8 Now what --

9 MS . GARDC : Fino. I want a break. I want

to a break.

11 MR. BACllMANN: We're off the record.

12 MR. WATKINS: Off the record.

;' ') 13 (Whorcupon, a recess was taken.)
'

\,

14 MS. GARDE: Back on the record.

15 My understanding is that thoro's a pending

to question and an objection. I'm withdrawing the question I

17 asked the witness regarding the form entitled " Request for

18 RT" based on his not having over soon this particular

19 document beforo.

20 I am going to ask Mr. Stanford a few genoric

21 questions about this form. I don't have a blank form

22 availablo, so I'm going to give you back the form that wo

23 were having a discussion with, And I'm going to ask you

,_ 24 some generic questions about this form, itself.
'

)
~/._

.

C

_ _ _ . _ _ __ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _
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i

1 BY MS. GARDE: .

2 G Do you understand what I mean?

3 A Uh-huh.

4 0 Okay. Do you ever see these forms in the

5 normal course of your work?

6 A. Once in awhile, we see them in the package.

7 G And what -- what is this form?

8 What is the form used for? Does that explain

'
9 the question better?

10 A. Uh --

11 MR. WATKINS: I'm sorry, Could you repeat

12 the question?

i 13 MS. GARDE: Uh-huh. I've restated the
(G
'

14 question.

15 BY MS. CARDE:

16 0 What is this form used for?

17 MR. WATKINS: If you know.

18 0 If you know.

19 A. From reading the form, it says " Request for

m RT."

21 O okay. Now do you have any knowledge of who

22 would request an RT, what position?

23 A I believe your foreman of craft. In this

24 Particular instanco probabl.y the piping foreman,
,_

i
-

25 0 Okay. I have one moro question on this form.

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _
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,

I,want you to look at'the top of the page where it has got --1

2 thank you -- where it says " Film To." There are four words..

3 in two columns, " Quality AsFuranco, Wold Engineering." And

4 then in the next column, " Final" and "Information Only."

6 Do you see that?

6 A Yes, ma'am.

7 0 Okay. What is your understanding of what

8 this block means?

9 MR. WATKINS: If you have any undorrtanding.

10 A By reading it, I can surmise what it means.

11 It scoms to me it says " Film To."

12 0 Uh-huh.

(^] 13 A So in other words, tho x-ray flim --
s_/

14 0 Uh-huh.

15 A -- would go to Wold Engincoring. And

to ovidently it'n an information only typo x-ray.

17 MS. GARDE: Okay. I have no other quantionn

18 -- on this form.

19 MR. WATKINS: Could wo go off the record

N briefly?

21 fiS. CARDE: Uh-huh.

22 (Whoroupon, a nhort break wan taken.)

23 DY MS CARDE:

24 0 Who wan the craft foreman on the crow that,,
,

: i

s did thin work, if you know?
'

*
\

_____ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ __.m
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1 A To the best of my recollect, Ron McDoo.
m

2 0 Okay. Now when you came back to work on

3 the 17th, did you go and look at the wold or the work that

4 you'd left on Saturday? Did you make an effort to go sock

6 out what -- what happened on that particular wold?

6 MR. WATKINS : Objection. Asked and answorod.
*

'

7 Ilo's already described what happened on Tuesday.

8 MS. GARDE: Okay. Then, Mr. Watkins, maybo

9 you could summarizo because I don't romomber what ho said.

10 MR. WATKINS : I will givo you my understanding

11 of the nnawor. That on Tuonday Mr. Stanford arrived at

12 work, and at some point that day, that morning, that day, a

13 requent appeared on his en11 board to inspect a final wold
}

14 that ho and Duncan, whom he was training, wont to the wold.

15 That they performod VT, PT, and that Mr. Stanford erroneously

16 nigned -- ho nigned rho Wold Data Card. Ito erroneously

17 wrote tho 14th down --

18 MS. GARDE: Uh-huh, uh-huh.

19 Mk. WATKINS: -- and crossed those out and

N wroto tho --

21 MS. CARDE: Uh-huh.

22 MR. WATKINS: -- 17th and initialed it.

23 DY MS. GARDC:

24 0 Did Mr. Watkinn accurately nummarize what
( !

25 you tuntified?

.
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~

1- A Uh-huh. .

; 7 w,-

kI h 9 Okay. .So then.the answer to.my question2

3 I which|is'"Did you actively seek out this weld when you got~

,

-.4 - back" would b'e no,.is that correct?~

5 1A' . No',' 'normally you 're too busy to go seek out --

'6- G Uh-huh.
<

' A -- work.7.
.

8: | O Okay."

9 A You've usually,go,t plenty..,

'' '

10 ' _0 . Okay., Mr. Stanford, have you ever seen this
.

'11 before? -This is a " Quality Assurance Department, Visual

12 Examination Checklist.." -

,
,

^

13 ^ MR. COPPOCK: Do you mean that particular

14 document or the' checklist?
.

15 MS. GARDE: That particalar document.

.16 . MR. WATKINS: Or a copy thereof? !

'

17 .MS._ GARDE: Or a copy thereof.
.

18 A Yeah.

19 G Is that your signature?

| 20 A Yes, ma'am.
r

21 G- What is that form used for?

< 22 ' A It's a Visual Examination Checklist.

' 23 MR. WATKINS: Ms.-Garde, could you have this

y. . ' 24 marked, . please, for identification?

25 : _ MS. GARDE: Uh-huh, yes. Can we mark for --

i. .

<

-- -,8- , m ,+-oww, se nv v s. r-e,== e -r -r s ,e w --n a ~ ,- ,
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'

1 I -- actually, I'm, going'to make this as an exhibit --
...!

,

I: / 2- " Visual Examina' tion Checklist." It says " Unit- 1, Page 1 of

3 1" in the:right-hand corner.'

,

'4' ' MR. WATKINS: .Why don't you give it to the'

-5 ' Reporter so She can mark it.

6
,

(The document.above referred

7 .was marked Stanford Exh'ibit'
.

No. 2 for~ identification.)-8

9- - MR. BACHMANN: .;-That should j be Stanford Number -
,

10 2, I believe. ,

. .

11 MS. GARDE: Off the' record.
.

. ~. .
a.

'

12 MR. WATKINS: Off the. record.- ,

f - 13 (Discussion off the record.)
%'

14 MS. GARDE: Back on the record,

15 MR. WATKINS: Is there a pending question?

16 THE WITNESS: I think I answered it.

! 17 BY MS. GARDE:

' 18 G ' Which was "Had you ever'seen it before," and

19 you.said, "Yes,"
,

i

L - 'M A' It is my signature, yes.
!

21 - 4 Okay. It is your signature,

n Okay, And what does this form indicate?

,

EM A Well, it indicates that I did the fitup on

24' .the 14th and tra final VT on the 17th..m
-t \;

- Q1.
M G- Uh-huh. . Now I'm-going to ask you some

; -

,

na e? -- g y -- +s -- vn y ywg-- ?N- c -wet -- ----, my c- m-- m-er+ewy-- w sr.-
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1 questions about the final VT. About what time o'f the day,~
~

) ~ '

if you can. recall', did. you perform the final VT?2

3 A I'm sorry. I just don't' recall what time of

i- ,

4 the day it'was.

5 'O. And was Mr. Duncan with you when you performed
,

6 the final VT?
.

7 A Yes.

'

8' G Do you ' recall at that time, the time that you

! 9 . performed the. final VT',! finding out-tliat.this, weld had been-I

10 rejected when-it underwent a.RT?.. ':

'It A I don't' recall'.

12 O Do ybu recall after you did the final VT

-[ 13 finding out that this weld had been rejected in a RT?

14 - A No.

15 G Did you ever find.out it had been rejected in

'16 an RT?

17 A I've never -- never heard that it had been.

18 G Okay. I'll show you one more document, Mr.

19 Stanford.

20 MS. GARDE: Would you identify it for the

21. record, please, Max, since you've got it?

22 MR. WATKINS: It's.a Brown & Root, Inc.

73 Quality Assurar.ce Department MT/PT Report.

24 Could we have that marked for identification,

tg
25 please?

-

- . -
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1- -BY.MS.: GARDE:'~- ,
,

H/ N- . .

(_)' 2' O Is that .your signature, Mr. Stanford?
,

:3 . A Yes, ma'am,H
v , ,

.

4' G And whose initials are that above your name?
s

'

5 . A Robbie-Duncan,

6 MR. WATKINS: Excuse me. Could we have it

7_ marked?

'

'

8 (The document above - referred-

9 '_? was. marked _Sthnford Exhibit.
~

.

10 - No.".3Cfor identification.)t

11 . MR. BACHMANN: It should be Stanford Number 3,
.. < .

,'~

. , ,

12 if my notes ' are correct. , -
,

-

13 -MS, GARDE: Uh-huh.()
14 BY MS.. GARDE:

15 0 .And what does that form indicate?

16 A It says I did a PT on the weld 40C on the

17 1-17-84-

18 G Uh-huh.

19 A 'And the results were accepted.
.

- g) G Okay. Now'I want to_go back to the meeting

21 .about this ---about the NCR that was written on this Weld

22 Data Card. Do you recall any comments that were'_made to you

n' during-the meeting'by Mr. Woodyard?

- -24 ;MR. WATKINS: Objection. I believe he's
.- c\ -
, I

" ' ' < ' - J . testified that he didn't. remember _Mr. Woodyard being.there,g _

'

, ,

D- - . . - , , e e', - , . -- ,, - y , ,r*, , - - . - . - , e-,w - - + - = ---e-
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, $MS.: GARDE: LExcuse me.--, .

. -

s. _

.

y s

, %/ ~ *"
& 4s ,

"2I .BY|MS.[ GARDE:
" ''.
- -

~,

a . ..
... . . .

~

7 - -e':3? - 30- Do3 you remember any: comments made..-to .you at;
..g . ,

- . .r ,m.

'

,
- .Mr. Sievers?I:

.

il :45 Ltheimeet'ing; by : .

*'
.

.

g .5

A s.; E 5 c. A.' i :Are ;you saying comments Lor questions?-1

,:

6 ~
~

lG . ' Questions,or comments.. .

'
r

-

q

[ ' :7- - "AT' JOh'.; -I. remember talking-to'Mr. Sievers about-
'

.,

',
-

(8- the Wel'dlData' Cardh :If my recollection'is right,Litiwasi

< , <

,b y' ,'m. ~

'
~ 9- :about the.WeldLData'Cadd.a'

,
' * -'

,

,

- .,_
^

'

105 G- - And whatLdid he' askfyou?l" ''

. ( _-
;-..,

- 11"
' -MR.iWATKINS: . I'll' object on.~ hearsay; grounds,-'

-

. ,, .m;~. y ,,
-

. , . c . , .
e , ?|\ t*

-12
~

ic. .

lsubject. to your representati'onsthat='y'ou 're*n'oh ' seeking to :

13 elicit';this1statementLfor theitruth'of.the statement..

'Well I -want to. know: what .h'e told I' ''
' 14 MS. GARDE: 7

15 - him.

r . .

MR.' WATKINS : Does that mean you'are' invoking'
.

:16- 'g.
..

!'' 17' 'the well-known hearsay; exception or not?

l'8 Excuse'me. Don't answer the question4

i

O ' Now what!? -19 ' -MS. GARDE:
!- , ,

MR .- '' WATKINS :
.

.

' 20 .
.

.Does that mean that you are
..

<
.

" .
,. .. ;

~21i . invoking the exception?.
; ,

fU , - MS. GARDE: 'I'm invoking the exception'.-22
;. - <

|'
,

23 MR. WATKINS: Yes, the witness may answer the.
| r
, .

17- f 24 ; equestion.
,}A} ~

; ~25 A. Personally, I -- I:can't really recall what_ ,

e, F =. , p'- <t.

'

| :7~
| ;. ;
| 3.sy_-

W -

, _ e 1

,e-* a-
4.5 7 . ,w -

- + .
,e.,.,.',y 3 , ,.W~ e.,,,--. -,-,,rw,-4,,ryy..ry.-,, n,,,,w ,4..-,,,,,,,,,,...m,_m,,,,,,,,,, , w

'f. . .3p
r s ~t

'

, , , , . . . . , . . . . , . . - , . , , , , , , . , , . . , _ , , . . , . , ,-
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,

L|:

.1 was asked o'f.me,1 truthfully, during the meeting.-~

.fs.
i->

- /< 2 G Uh-huh.
'

'

' '3? A I remember a meeting being held. And there

4 . was: questions but I d'on't ---
,

.5 :. 0 .Uh-huh.-
*

~

^

6 ~A -- remember what they were then.
~

7 0 Uh-huh, uh-huh.- Do you remember Mr. Sievers

'8 being. upset.with you?

9 A Yeah, hN was a: ittle ups'et.
_-

10 0 Was Mr. Blixt upset with you?

11' A I don't remember Mr. Blixt, talking to me. He
_

12 'may have.
' ' ' "~

f 13 0 Uh-huh. -

'14 A I don't remember,

15 G Uh-huh.

16 A I didn ' t -- he 's not directly over me, so --

17 0 Uh-huh.

18 A -- I don't have any recollection of him.

-19 G Okay.- Let me ask you a few questions about

20 Ms. Neumeyer, and then I don't have any more questiohs for

21 you.

Z! Now, I'm going to show you a copy of an NCR

23 which I believe is entered into the record in another

l
. 24 deposition, the Purdy deposition.-

U~
25 MR. WATKINS: Could you have that marked for

.

w
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-

s

l' . identification before:you show it'to the witness, please?-

_ ; .y -

--[> 2 'MS.-GARDE: Uh-huh.-

,

3 .(The document-above referred*

4- 'was marked Stanford Exhibit..- -

5- 'No.~4 for identification.)

6 :MR. BACHMANN: -I guess that.will be. Stanford:

7 . Number 4, 1I have in front of me the attachments t'oithe
~

i 8: Purdy deposition which were offered.into evidence after the

-P'rdy1 transcript, 41,18'8', as l a'Purdy ' exh'ibit, ' 4 2-3.-
~

'

9 u

.
. . , ~ .

10 The basic'~documen'tdappears to be'the same-

.: , .

s 11 NCR.. At least it has the. sam,e number.,.A. quick. perusal..

, < - - 4 0:s .

12- indicates that they. are not identical, .that 'Ehe document Ms.
~

-( '13 Garde ~'is referring tois an earlier ---it appears to me an
~

14 earlier version of the copy entered into.the Purdy,

i

15 deposition since the' Purdy deposition document has addi-

16 tional writing on it.

' 17 MS. GARDE: All right. We will enter it into

18 - the record in this case.
>

]
19 MR. BACHMANN: -Okay.

2 BY MS. GARDE:

21 g .You testified. earlier, Mr. Stanford, that

22 Ms. Neumeyer-showed you an NCR she was writing, which
4

- Il she' told you she was writing against Weld Engineering.

('mi.
24 ' Is that a copy ofE what. she showed you, do you _ recall?'

: r
~

:5 MR. BACHMANN: A point of clarification,.

_ _ _ _ . -_ . __ _. .,.;. . _ - . . _ _ _ . - _ . . . ._,. - , _ . , _ . - . _
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1 ' counsel'. I'm not. clear as to whether it~was established. )
'

- 4:
1

'

t '
.,

. .. .. .

,J ~

-2- -that'Mr.. Stanford-was shown a document.-

.

/3' MSU GARDE: He| testified, according to my
~

'

'

.4E notes, that-he was,- that she showed him an NCR that she

5- was writing and told' she.was writing against-Weld Engineering ,

6 Now if~that's -- my notes'are inaccurate,'I

'7 ~ cerEainly stand to-be corrected..
~

'8 MR. BACHMANN: Okay. .,Is that a' correct
,

.
- -

+ -- w u a.. .. ,, ,,
,,

9 statement-of your testimony, Mr. Stanford?
A I

10 THE WITNESS: I.believe/Ifsaid).that. 'Can you

11 restate--the questionsagain?!,. '

,

, -
,

-

12' MS. GARDE:.'Uh-huh.
.

'

13 BY;MS. GARDE:"q
- %

14 G I'want to know if.that is a copy of the NCR

15 that you.previously testified-she showed you as she was
,

16 writing.

17 MR. WATKINS: If you remember.

18 - A I can't say it is or isn't. I don't remember

19 now, you know, what was --

- 20 4 Uh-huh.

21 A. -- said on the NCR's she~~showed me.

22 - .G Uh-huh. Okay. Fine. When she showed you

a the'NCR, which may or may not have been the one that I just

.ps 24 showed you, do you recall what'she said to you about

(]
~ writing it-against Weld-Engineering.25

1

. .
''

'
^

_ , - ~- ~|
'L -
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2

1 A She said she was writing an NCR against,
.-

'v):-. ; welding-engineering because'they did not re-establish hold
't

2.

. --
'

points. I.believe that's the way she put it.3

.4 G And.did you make any. comments.to her.at that'

' 5- time?-

|
~

. . ..

6 ,A- I don't remember that I did.
'

-_ 7 ~ .G1 Did she.ask you why this had happened - why~-
. .

8 this incident-had happened with the lining through of the-
-+

. . _ , . ,

+
9 dates?

.

.
,

10 A I believe:.she_.may liave asked me about the
.

' ' '

.

11 . line-throughs.
t J- -.

12 G Do you recall what'you told her?

N/ 13 A No, ma'am, I don't. I don't remember.. Id
14 don'.t recall ~ exactly what the conversation.was.

15 G Do you recall any. discussion about Terry.

16 Metheny?

17 A No.

18 G Do'you recall her telling you about the fact

19' that the weld had failed in~RT?

20 A No, she never mentioned it.

21 G Do you recall her asking you if you had

22 lined through and signed it in error?

23 A Yes.

.
24 , O Do you: recall what you responded to her?.. gp .

25 A I don't remember exactly _what the conversation

.

"'

.c.,

u
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h_' s- A,

- t- *g '

-- whatRIVsaid, because Latithe tinie' 'I could not. recalle
.,

E7
{s,p:q

1
. :._

-

il '' '2; exactly-what(the particular article,Vwhatiline'ar any - what
.. -

[ j3[ ijob(welhad'done at that'presentL. time.^ ~

-

;44 : g: 1 - h-huh. ^ So when.Ms.'Neumeyer was;! alking~t

to'you,you(didn'tNavealot'ofirec611ectionJabouttheI s',
_

% 6. specific-weld she'was. talking about?

7~ A. Yes.
,

;s G Do-you'know,who the welditechsis that-: signed;-

m .,

'3'?Si ,Q- -

3.,

^

9| the'-- strike th't, question.a , , ._ , .
,,- ,. -

_ , ,

a . .y.

O
,

,

~ kay.;,Would'youchaveJany" reason to' review.10,.

1 11' theLRepaircPUoces's Sheetidsso~ciate'dfwith thid Meld?
~

. <. .s .. . . .

'12' ' -MR. WATKINS: Objection. It|hasn't been

13' ' established that-there was one.'

.

'.14 MS. GARDE: Okay.

E
15 G' In the. normal' course.of doing your work,osuch

.16 as the kind of: work we're talking about on this Weld Data

.17 . Card,:would you review a Repair Process Sheet?
.

,18 A. Normally, if it's in the package I would.

19 - Or if I knew that a repair had made -- been made.
..

-' 20 ~ G. .Uh-huh.

=21- A.1 And it'was in the. package, I would.

1 22 G Okay. I'm, going to show you what-we'll need

,
23' .to mark, I guess, as Exhibit'5.

.

[- . 24 -MR.'COPPOCK: Will that be 5 or 4?

] ' .
..26. MS. GARDE: 4.

.

,.

*
*

n

r._- 7 }
*

_ 'm .
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MR. BACHMANN: .. Number 4, according-to my
.

.Ic
p ;; , ,

,

() f2. Jnotes, was the'NCR.'

'3, ,MR. .COPPOCK: I'm sorry.,

-3.:

$ c -~4' (The' document above referred-

,
,

5" -was marked Stanford Exhibit

'

No. 5 for identification.) -, ~6.
,

;7 BY MS. GARDE:
'

-

8 Gi - 1'm going:;to ishow'.youiwhat's'' been marked ac
>-

- u,; ..> a

9 Stanford Exhibit 5, a, Repair' Process S.heet. Do you recall
. ;

+ 10 .if-this' Rep' air. Process'Sh'eet was-in the pickage that you~ ~

. .

J
.

. .

. 11 - -looked at before performing,your final.VT?
,<

12 A I don't recall. I.can't recall what was in

~

13 there, if!it was.

'14 G Uh-huh.

15 MS. GARDE: Okay. I have no further ques-

,

16 tions for this. witness,

17 MR. BACHMANN: At'this point the Staff would

- . 18 assert its' prerogative that we've' sort.of waived previously,

19 since.this is a matter that involves a certain amount of

20. hardware and a certain amount of technical allegations as
:

,

'

21 far.as this' witness is concerned, and would like to proceed

_ 22 .last with its questioning.

23 MR. WATKINS: Let me, if I'may, defer that

t.
24 so that we can;have a brief recess. But Applicants would

(~c)
* (,f ~

25 . .at this' time move the admission of Stanford Exhibits-2 and

i'
.

l

LI _
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, #
- -' - 3

T1. !3.N
"

,

$. .Y'k ' . . :MR.oBACHMANN: EInto evidence,; counsel?-
. . .

. . ..

N# 2 -

's 4

'

/
~

~

.MR. WATKINS:- Yes,~3. ,'
- 'm '

en ,
,

'
.-

> ..
..

a

i4 -,,
. ., -Is-that because-I didn't:do'it?'tMS, GARDE:*

t
,

MR. ~ BACHMANN: .None of J these : exhibits 'have :' '
5L

- .-
'

'

-

,

'-
'

,'
.

' ~..
, .

.' 6 . . |been, moved into evidence.
_

<

,

-

.')-.- ?
' That's why|I'm'asking him why'

,
-7' MS. GARDE:

$1d's' only moving inJExhibitsJ2?an,d ,31(4.. ;'
'

8-
-

-

,. ,, .

,

'MR. WATKINS:. Mr.. Stanford.ha's: identified
~

-

9'
- . . . ,3; ,

<

.10 ilioth Lexhibits as! exhibits tliat. he signedi Those are-to my.~

'

;' ._ . , v * . ,4., . s+ _ . .
knowledge:the only ones'h,d',s! indicated that?heldid sign.

~

11 m

+:
,

And for that reason, we move their admission. Any objection?
,,

12

13 'MS.' GARDE: Is there'any-reason why you're
,

,

14 - doing this instiead 'of me? ,

F - L 15 MR. WATKINS: No'. Would you like to move the

- 16 admission of~ Exhibits 2 and 3?
,

'17 .MS. GARDE: No, you have t'aken care of that
,

.

-
18 .-- housekeeping chore, and I thank you.

19 ' MR. BACHMANN: The-Staff -- on-the record
,

7 20 . the' Staff has no. objection to the admission into evidence
,

'

: '
, 21 'of' these-fexhibits . 'Do you have any objection?

'

22 .MS GARDE: No, I certainly don't.
'

+

-
23. MR. WATKINS: May'we take-a brief recess to-

M'

;O.
24 - d'iscuss Mr. Bachmann's proposal?

.

-

.

,

' 25 MR. BACHMANN: .We're off the record.
.

A

6

f
* - , f

ig -

- ~ . . - . .,: , g m _,,~.;...,A..-, , . , . . - , . _,.,,-4.,,,.._,,.,,. -,-- ..-.---c-,.-,,-,-_,.--,,,_-_r.,~.
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~

- - 1- -(Discussion off.the record.)
,, ,,

~

- [ 2' MR.-WATKINS: .On the record.

3 . Applicants have.no objection to the~ procedure'

4 suggested by;Mr 'Bachmann. We-do have a request for.a

5 20-minute recess to.. prepare Mr ' Stanford's direct or recross
,-

~

6 .or whatever we're calling it here.

7 .MR. BACHMANN:- I.believe that it would be

considered' cross-examin'ation,.'insdfaN"as0MP.; Stanford con-8

stitutes part of themdirect case' of;the Intervenor's.9 .

,

10 MR. WATKINS: "To prepare Applicants- examina-
, , .,- g r, 7 p7 - -.

a 1

-11 . tion of Mr. Stanford.
'

A. x - -

s

12 MS. GARDE: Okay.

[l ' 13 - MR. BACHMANN: Off the record -
x/ -

14 MS. GARDE: 'Off the record.

15 (Whereupon, a short-recess was taken.)
'

16 ' MR. BACHMANNr -Back on the record,

17 CROSS-EXAMINATION

J 18 - BY MR. WATKINS:

19

20

~ 21 -

22 ( Go . on - to the nex t p age ------------------------------------)
23

,_s - . 24

' o(\
,

~ 25

m
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.

-

|ppgj 11 1. Q , Mr.: Stanford,syou testifie'd that Sue Ann
.

r Y'

.2 Neumeyer called:you one[dayfto. discus's.the weld data card. ,
.

<

and)that subsequently.she called'you in a second time-to3 :
.

" 4' ' discuss an NCR that she h'adidraf te'd; is 'that correct?-

6 5- A Yes, sir.
'

'

.

6', j , .Q qAtfyourif,irst meetings with Sue Ann Neumeyer,-._ ;

_7 did" hr ukilow-h'e[? -

,

'

r. ef , ;_ ; e n_ 9,. ,
,

'

'-8 .. A ie i ,5Yes.
,

. >| 9
~-

,
: .y. .e- -

9 . . . , _ , ,Q g ,,How did,you--know her?,. -
'

,

i . ' "; 1,.,1 e i ij ;!

10 A' I had worked.with her at nightibefore and

: 11 fromcbeing in the:same group, QC_ group,'where she was also-

12 .an inspect'or.

- .13 Q. :Did'you ever work as?a team during that
~

14 - period?

15 A Yes.

16, . Q Was this in 1983?

17 A Yes.

18 0 Was it in the first half of 1983?-

'

19 A I believe so.

20 .O How do you know that?

21 ~A We was still wearing. coats at night.

22. Q It felt cool in the evening?

23 A .Yes.
.

'24 Q_ That's when they should have had this hearing.
_;''y ~-

' 25 During the~ period that you worked with Sue
.

,A .

. . - ,f4
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2 '

,lmg c
~ ,e ,

%.-
,

,

1. '' -

,(
. y-

~

I- Ann Neumeyerjidid shefever tell you-that she was harassed,.
z p.y .

3 ,

%'. -2- - intimidated,for threatened in such a way|that she could'not

* ~

3~ . perform' her dutles as an in's'pector?
.

74z 'A -- N o , she never said anything 1;ke that.
,

's ;Q- During that period', did'.she ever show any

:6 reluctance to report-non-conforming or descrepant data?
1 ,,

. s ,.'

,,.u s e > ; w;.
'

. . --

7 A No.
4' f, p-y 7-

'

.-
,,

8' I 7k[ :Now', the".second time you met'with Ms.O

9 TNeumeyer:to-discussythesNCR that she had drafted, was it-
,c 9 ( ,;a..,

10 ' your impression that she wasn',t so much concerned about.

11 c.your; corrections of the date of the DT and PT inspection

-12 as she was'about the lack of hold points; is that correct?

13 A That <as.my indications from the way she

14 indicated to me, yes.

c

15 Q- On that' basis, were you particularly

16 concerned?

17 A- No, sir.

.
Q Now, you testified as to a meeting with18

19 Mr. Siever in his office with several other people.

20 Did you become concerned during that meeting?<

21 A I became concerned because they_seemed to
'

be irritated at me, I'll-say.22

23 Q At the time of that meeting, you=were shown

'
24 'a weld data card.-

y' ]1r
-

'

25 Did you connect the actual inspection that

1
i

r e = s =-- s,-- -r-- 4 - ~ = e v r e, + -----,w- - -- *= e-- > , - - 4 1- 4 7-- -w- e e -e
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/
,

. yon'now' remember having performed with'the weld data card-11
,

w/ I2; )that.you were shown at'that. meeting?

|3 MR. BACHMANN: Excuse me,. counsel.3.Befo're. .

'

- '4; , you pEoceed'with that quest' ion,!you.have stated he was

5 . shown a weld ' data ' card .

6I $ l ~ I[ '. , 2
#

[7 ; 'MR.[WATKINS: 'Yes..j. 'v .; 1 (;
._

7 _MR. BACHMANN: I assume'that you are ,
., ,.

!-: ) : _
-h a:

.. .

' connecting thatiup| with) Stanford Exhibit No.4;
. . .

1 of this.
*

8 '-.

d5podition#) fi"s i,t'hati " correct?9 .t ;
,

, 10 MR.' WATKINS: May'I see Standford I?

11 (Whereupon, the document requested was

12 provided.)

. .

(G3
13 BY MR. WATKINS:-

' 14 Q- Mr. Stanford,.I show you Stanford Exhibit 1.
~

15 Now, at the time, were you shown that weld data card at

16 the first meeting with Mr. Siever?

17 A I believe I was.

18 Q Well,-at the time that you were at that-

19 meeting, did you-- based on your review of that weld data -

20 card, could you connect the weld data card with the actual

. 21 inspection' events?

22 A No, sir, I.couldn't.

23 Q' Now, when you left the meeting, were you

j - 24 more concerned than you had been after your discussions

,.

25 -with'Miss Neumeyer?



. .- -

,gi , . 57,553
.

. -

, .

I' A' Yes, I was.
:; .
"(

~. (/
:.

.
. .Did'you investigate to see whether you' :2 Q

3- .could jog.yourLmemory-as to the actual inspection that
~

'

~ 4- Lyou ' conducted ? L-,, ,

r ~ .5; . A '~ Yes',- sir, I did. I investigated and checked
~

gr; / j ,yct r - ,e ,

6 3 miwith'theEpiping? department-foreman as to'see if he could-

7- - redidd'me'as t6 what we'-was working-on, what.line~and such.
- >

t 1
,

*
. * .~

{.m
~

.8 0 'And~how did you' identify the line to the
- y,. m; , ,, t , , er

"pipifig'Nore$an?-9

- 10 A With the weld data card number.
'

11 0' What didLhe tell you?

12 A- Well, they remembered it very well because
-

~'T 13

~(Q- of having to work all night' Saturday night to' weld it-up.
14 Q Based on that explanation, did you then'
15 remember--

16 A Yes.

17 Q --your-- Did~you remember your inspection-
'

activities on_ Saturday and then the following Tuesday?-18

19 A Yes.

20 Q And did you then remember that Miss Duncan

had accompanied you on Tuesday to the VT and PT inspections?21

,_

22 A Yes, sir.

23 0 Hed.you remembered that he was with you

24 - before that time?
! r's

? 4 >

! 'V .
25. .A- No.

, -

a

[<.
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'

* 1. 'Q .
..

... .

p -

1 .

JWas1there a late'r. meeting:.that: day, in Mr.-

,
,

. :
.

:: j '
's.e ? .2 1Siever's' office?that.you attended?

,

3' A ' Yes, sir.
, _ - - .

4 .Q' An'dfdid you exp]ain your recollection of

_ '5 ;7 ,t. h e . f a c t s. t o,' M r . Sie,ver?.,; 3 _r ,"
i+.a',<..q
-

,

,

e
' ,T,! J *

'A ' , 4 .. '^ $s',7 sir,;' I did ." ~" "
'6 Y

'

'
- ,N ,-s ; r,

. -

~

, ..; ,

. i , Q.e;[ DidLyou'jtell-him that Mr.-Duncan had been-7{t _

-
t
u '. O,y .J c- 1

'
8 , ,a wi,tness to the ,.second < set of -inspections?

(, LO ; Ufi !)t 'h|jn;:"
.

-9 A Yes.-

10 0 Do you k'now whetherLMr. Siever talked to

11 Mr.-Duncan?-

.12 A Yes, sir, he did. He-requested that I

: -13 ' personally go and;get Mr. Duncan and send..him i.ito the-

14 meeting.
.

15 Q. Did you do so?

16 A- Yes,
i.

17 Q Now, Mr. Stanford--

18 MR. BACHMANN: There's a question out,'

19 .. counsel, that has not yet been answered,
r.l*

20 MR. WATKINS: I though I said, "Did you do

21 ' .so?" And he said, "Yes."

22 MR. BACHMANN: I didn't hear the' answer.

23 -I'm sorry. ~!

. 24 BY MR. WATKINS: ~|
-

.

i(f
_ !.5~ Q Was it "Yes"? !

'
,

L
n - , -
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1 A Yeah.
.

2 Q Did you go and get Mr. Duncan, and--

3 A Yes, I did.

4 0 --have him come to Mr. Siever's office?

5 ' A' I think'she coughed when I said that.t

6 Q Now,;Mr. Stanford,-if you could look again

7 at Stanford Exhibit 1, which is weld data card, and then

8 'co'mpare-it witN.what has been either identified or moved

9 into evidence as Purdy Exhibit 42-3, which is also a weld

10 data card.

11 MR. BACHMANN: Let me have the page number

12 of the Purdy exhibit, please.

( ; 13 MR. WATKINS: It is page 9 of 9, a notation

14 in the upper right-hand corner.

15 BY MR. WATKINS:

16 Q Looking at the bottom, is there an addition

17 to the weld data card?

18 A Yes, there's an asterisk with a "date in

19 error", my initials and the date.

20 Q Did you sign your initials and the date?

*

21 A Yes.

22 Q And is that your writing?

Z3 A Yes.

_ 24 Q Mr. Stanford, if a QC inspector iaakes a
'

;

25 mistake on an inspection document, procedurally, how can he 4

_ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ . -
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% a ,

,
' ^

.

'

( j 7f t1: iremedy,thefmistake?
.o -

,

- A/ ;2 cA' iProcedurally,_he'llJ.l~ine through.the mistake

3 'with'the' signa'ture,'date' what have you;-make the correct'. ,

4 . correction; and initial the initials and the date that you
,

5v . ;made the, correction.- ca
i n x-; s .s -

,

w ,es s .i ; ,;n.-

6 O Do you believe.that you followed that
.c :

.

t' g ,
'

4

-

.(
'

, ,

x

.

.procedurg when ,you corrected the weld data card, which has7ci
' ,

'been-identified.as' Stanford Exhibit 1?8 >

q> < * _1- .I
,

9 A Yes, sir,' I ' do .-

10 MR. WATKINS: No further questions.

11. Ifbelieve we have-decided that Mr. Bachmann,

12 will: proceed'now.
''

.

f'i 13 MR. BACHMANN:- Unless Mr. Coppock--
a

- 14 MR. COPPOCK: Nc, Ishave no. questions.

15 MR. BACHliANN: All right. Thank you.

16 I'm going to take a couple of questions here

17 out of order from my original intent because I want to be

: 18 clear as to-the answer.to_your last question.- |,

!

-19 Or, actually, it was really, I believe, the

:. 2 fnext to the'last question.

21- CROSS-EXAMINATION

Zl: BY MR.-BACHMANN:

N Q Mr. Watkins asked you about correcting the

24 date'on'a weld data card; is that correct?
-

.

Ad.|
25 A' Yes, sir.

.

m,
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1 Q And I'm not sure if the record reflects,1. ,

j ,7

'w)L 2. although I suppose'the document speaks for itself, is that.

3 .those are your--

4 I'm not exactly sure that we got this into
. , .

;- . - , .

5> the-record that1justibelow where the dates have been changed
'

.

6 1 from,..;l-14-8,4 o'n theseitwo lines number 5 and 6, that'just
., . . .

.

'
- ; , y c ')

,,

, ,
,

7 below each of those changes, there are initials and then

,

,;. , , 3 , ,a ,, ,

8 'l-17-84 also'w'ritten underneath those.
_

9 Are those your initials?

10 A Yes, sir.

11- 0 And you changed the 1-14 to 1-17 and then

12 . underneath it put your initials and date of 1-17; is that'

13 correct?

14 A Yes, sir.

15 MR. BACHMANN: At this point, I would move-

16 that Stanford Exhibit No. 1 be put into evidence.

17 Are there any objections? It has been

18 authenticated and the foundation laid.

19 MR. WATKINS: Applicants do not' object.

20 MS. GARDE: I don't object.

21 MR. BACHMANN: I request that it be bound

22 into the record.following Mr. Stanford's testimony.

.2 MR. WATKINS: . Mr. Bachmann, is there some

,_s . 24 sort of outstanding commitment that you know of that-the

(-)
26 - . Applicants attempt to provide a better copy?

t



57,558.
|

g 1 MR. BACHMANN: At the time of Mr. Purdy's ;
1

,

2 deposition on July 10, 1984 at transcript page 41,188 of

3 the Purdy deposition, I had made the suggestion that cleaner

4 copies be provided. That encompassed a number of the

documents.tbat,were a pa'rt of the NCR package that is at5

6 issue. , ,

,';
.

7 I'm'n'o't quite sure, without reviewing that
' '

8 ' transcript ,'-- 'At:this point, I'd rather not do it just

9 -now. --whether a firm commitment was made on the behalf |

!

10 of Applicants or not.

11 I do know there was a certain amount of |
.

12 . argument as to whether or not that would be apropos.

'''3 13 MR. WATKINS: Looking at--
L..)

14 MR. BACHMANN: However, I might say that I

15 would still like this document to be put into evidence on

16 this deposition for-- if nothing else, for the convenience

17 of the Board.

18 MR. WATKINS: I understand.

19 And looking at page 9 of 9 of Purdy Exhibit

20 42-3, I can understand your observations.

21 BY MR. BACHMANN:

22 O Mr. Stanford, the weld that we have been

M talking about, the one that was the subject of.the NCR

24 written by Susie Neumeyer, was this a safety-related weld?,

I )
J

25 A Yeah, I would say so.

. _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .__ _ _ _ -_ ___ - - _ __ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 Q Does a safety-related weld of itsel.f require

2 QC hold points?

3 MR. WATKINS: Objection.

4 - Mr. Bachmann, you're getting into--

5 MR. BACHMANN: I withdraw the question.

6 BY MR. BACHMANN:

7 - Q Mr.. Stanford, did anyone ever suggest to
,

8 you'that you should change the date from January 14--

9 We're talking, of course, about items 5 and 6 on the weld

10 data card. --change the dates from January 14 to January

11 17 for any other reason than you had made an error in the

12 date?

("; 13 A No, sir. 'Cause it was only about two
\J

14 seconds between the times that I wrote and changed it.

15 Q There has been a lot of discussion today

16 during your deposition, and I don't think it's been made

17 particularly clear or focused, and I'm trying to make it

18 focused right now, as to whether or not on the 17th you

19 had any awareness that the weld had gone through a readio-

N graphic test, had failed the test, had passed the test or

21 anything else, other than you knew they were preparing the

22 weld on the 14th and you inspected it on the 17th.

23 Do you-- And I'm asking you flat-out right

7.
24 now: On the 17th when you made your inspection, and we're

!

"#
2 speaking about Tuesday, did you have any knowledge at that
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1 time of anything done on that weld, other than the welding

- 2 that followed your, shall we call it, pre-weld inspection

3 on the 14th?

4 A' I; don't recall anything as far as RT or

5 repair on,the weld or seeing anything on the weld.

'

6 O Well,'we'.re speaking as of the 17th.

7 i A .Right. 'The 17th,

8 Q There has been a lot of discussion, as I

9 mentioned before, and papers thrown back and forth on the

10 fact that there was an alleged failure of a RT inspection

11 and there has been some indication that the weld might

12 have been redone over the weekend.
~

() 13 I'm asking your opinion now, and it's
'0

14 strictly your opinion. Had you known of anything other

15 than the fact they had merely done the weld over that

16 weekend, would you have done anything different on the 17th?

17 A Can you give me that again?
,

18 Q All right.

19 There has been a lot of discussion during

20 this deposition, during your deposition, about radiographic

21 testing and possible alleged failure and acceptance, et

22 cetera, of that weld.

El MR. WATKINS: There has been a lot of

24 discussion about documents that may or may not reflect,

( )
a , _
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-

| #

.

:1 ' MR. [ BACHMANN': ' Purport to, reflect that there,:

(.) 2^ ,mayihave been some problems with the radiographicitesting.<

'I don't think~th~t that's in issue-here.. _.
13, . a,,m .

. ~ , . e

7 ;-* .| s- ?
* ' <

,,

4 Documents'h'avd been'' produced, true or.not,
r > y; r_ , 7 ,

,

,
-

,' l JL ', ; /f Whaty,:Iiwant' to get is an opinion, and we5'
- ' n -

, - .-. ..

-6 ,,,can_ consider i,t a exp,ert type of opinion, based on'the job
' ~; .?* i ,, n,is

_'V* 'J 6: . _. I \; ;.
__

< -

7 Mr. Stanford has been hired'to_do and is qualified to do
,

,,

8 on whether on< the' 17th lie had known that there had been i

9 , additional testing,.perhaps additional _ welding, anything.,-

10 'else.
i

11 Other than the fact that 1ui saw the weld
.

12 prepared on the 14th and. inspected on.the 17th, w'ould' he

/~'T 13 have done.anything different in his inspection-on the:17th?'V
4

14 And if so,-why?
1

15 MR WATKINS : If he can answer that, fine.
'

.

16 If h'e can't, it is -- do I make myself clear?
.

17 THE WITNESS: Yeah.

18 A (By the witness) I'm afraid that this will--

19 Many times, they do an RT af ter- we have completed a weld.

2 Sometimes they put information on it. Sometimes,.it's

21 ~probably requires RT. We don't know this. This is issued'

~

22 'by the foreman, the. craft foreman.

23 And a lot of' times-if it fails, then
u

24 sometimes we're involved, and I guess most times, we're not. . p_s
b

2 _until they come back to, maybe, finalize that weld.

t. . 1
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.

- ,

_

li They.wi.ll not- - Our' hold punch are'not'
,

, ,

> :/

N ')
'

2 af'fected until.theyfcome.back'to get us, sign up'on'the
|

'

3.: . r3 call board.;againe,and.say we got a-final.
'

_ ! ' [ [.,-; ' D ~ hdjj .; 3,
4 It's-- It's hard for me to say-that-I |

e. g' | ; ,
,

,s,

5 w o u l d. h. a v e ; d o n e.sso'metN.in'g _different.,

, ~ , .
-

' ' ~6'
, LThat's' fine. That's the', , (By.,Mr.rBachmann) .< .1 , q , - jQ ;-gg

>,j,2 r. ,, gt, ,

7 answer I-- That answers my question.- Let me put it that. |
|

8 way.

9 Where'do the radiographic testers, as1far

10 as you know, fall'within cn without the.QC organization?

11 Let me add something to that question.

12' ' You did the PT's and the VT's'as part'of

13 your job as a QC inspector; is that correct?-

14 A Yes, sir.

15 Q But the RT's were not done by the Oc people;

16 .is that correct?

17 A They were not done by our particular group

18 of QC. I think-the RT, they are a group in_their own of

19 the QC department, but a separat'e group totally.

20 0 Where would be the,first level in the chain

21 of command where you would have a common boss? How far up

H do you-have to go?

23 What I'm tryina to ask you-- I'm not trying
,

to make a trick question here, seriously.24,

O
. .- 25 A Yeah.
. .

k
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1 -Q I just would like to know whether you would

-- / 2 normally be talking to the RT people in the course of your.

3 normal work. +

i 1

A Not normally, no, sir.4,. s

5* .1 Normally, we would probably never see them.
"

6 ;Th'ey usual'1 ' work at' night.

7 Q Would you expect to know if the RT inspectors

8 had failed a well that you had been assigned to, let's say?

9 A I would say, normally, sometimes you do and

10 sometimes you don't.

11 Unless you're involved with a repair or

12 something like that, you probably wouldn't know. Unless

(~') 13 there was some kind of documentation in the package that
v

14 you reviewed personally. If it's not on a RT, you probably

15 wouldn't because it doesn't pertain to us.

16 0 Okay. Now, I will accept the objection of

17 asked and answered, but when you went to inspect the weld at

18 issue on the 17th, was there-- to the best of your

19 recollection, was there anything in the package indicating

20 an RT innpection after the 14th and before the 17th?

21 A I cannot remember one at all in the package,

22 to my recollection.

Z3 Q Itad there been one, would you have-- do

24 you think you would have noticed it?, _ ,

J y _

'
,
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1 MR. WATKINS: Mr. Bachmann, the witness has

2 testified that he did not see one, and your queetions are-

1 -

*

3' getting awfull'y hypothetical. You have the facts.

4' MRO BACHMANN: I withdraw the question.,

1:,.

5 BY MR. BACHMANN:
' *

.,
. ,

6 0 Mr.''Purdy has testified, and this is on the

7 record in these depositions, that the-- I assume it was

8 Mr. Duncan, although he did not name names. But the

9 inspector that was with you on the 17th, in so many words,

10 had no love for Mr. Stanford.

11 MR. WATKINS: That's your interpretation of

12 what Mr. Purdy--

(^', 13 MR. BACHMANN: Shall I quote it?
<,/

14 MR. WATKINS: --is supposed to have said.

15 MR. BACHMANN: Shall I quote Mr. Purdy's

16 transcript or--

17 MR. WATKINS: May I ask as to the relevance

18 of this question?

19 MR. BACHMANN: The relevance of this question

20 is that Mr. Purdy put a certain amount of weight on the

21 corroboration of the inspection being done on the 17th to

22 the fact that the other inspector, which has now been

23 identified as Mr. Duncan, in Mr. Purdy's opinion, were

24 not what you would call good friends. Mr. Stanford and Mr.,_
! \

'-'
25 Duncan.

L _ __ - -__ - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - . -- -
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~

~ e ,
.,

l'
- LI'm'just wanting toiask whether or not.that

jy ._

' -m> F2 is a fair' characterization ofLyour relationship with Mr.'
-

3 y- : y , . , c, . ,, , , ,
,

i
' *

, .
.

.) , .
- - 3' Duncan,tyour professional. relationship.

' ' ' '
; ., . ,

,

~

e. : . n- N A fair | characterization of your relationship-4> :-:

- t; ;; ' -
. {p

-5 with Mr.'Duncan, that?is, they had no--love for each other.
. ( ',i h , [ ] p'~ f |

^

-6~ In Mr. Purdy's wor'ds. ''
,

7 MR.1WATKINS: Is your question to-the witness,

b . then, .-whether heLliked or disliked Mr. Duncan?

9 MR'. BACHMANN: Or whether Mr. Duncan liked- '

- 10 or disliked the-witness, either way. However.he would like

' 11' to' comment'cn it.

22 MR. WATKINS: I'll object to the last'part'

D 13
. \ .]

of that: question. He doesn't have any way of-knowing,

14 does he?

15 BY MR. BACHMANN:

- 16 Q What were your relations with Mr. Duncan?

17 A Personally, I thoughti they was very good.

18 We worked the call board together for many months and on

'19 the same crew'for a lc 7 ' Me .,

20 We d a y each other socially, but'I

4 . .

/
- - 21 thought we worked ve::y -well iogether.

t - 22 Q. So, in~your. opinion, there was no. specific
,

- 23 .like or~-dislike thaE would occur in that situation.-
q

24 - A Should not have been, no..,

-.( )'.
L , 'x.s' ' 25 ' Q: Okay. I was1just trying to clarify.what-

~ s
~ w

>

L. -
'

e

'
+

q - g .-,,,p M,*. ,
.~,4,%.-

y y y . ,y

a.
. --v- , - - - , - , e,-,.- ,,,
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o

il 'Mr..Purdy had'said..' -

,

|f..
\/ 2' .,I just.have a few brief questions'now,

' ~

, s ,, .

'
i: .f g.,u-

o)
, ,_

,J...: Ja,,- 2 , y. _a ,.

3 Very'early on in'your1 testimony when Ms.'

- y '!- f,
_

y,
,

"
s-

4- LGarde asked'youcquest' ions'concerning the time'that Susie0 t '

z

. .

|51; . Neumeyer firstitalked!to:you about this*NCR she was writing,.

-! + ,r ; y v y;;g '' e- ,
,

'6 I take you back to when she asked you that, according to-

' - - 7 my notes, your response was': . When Susie. talked'to me, it

8 . was several months after_I had done'the inspection.
.,

9 Since then, I think we've established the
,

,

10 - the time frame was a~1ot closer.

ll' Can you clarify 1that for us?

'

12 A ~ Well, . it ,just seems like a long- time to

('' 13 me now. But looking at the dates and'all, it's not. EltD[
14 was just a few days'.

15 Q Okay. . Fine. You made that clear.

16 Okay. -Now, I would like to just-briefly,

17 and^then'I'll close on these questions,'t9x meeting

18 concerning the-NCR where-- I'm not, at this point, sure
,

19 how much you' testified for. We've had a number of

-m witnesses who have testified to this meeting, and I'm.not,

'

21 . going to characterize that you testified to it.

Z2 It's been established there was a meeting

23 to' clear up the NCR written on that weld data card.,

24 MR. WATKINS: Just to clarify, there's now

k ).
' '' ' s been testimony that there were two meetings.

t

b'
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1. .MR.'BACHMANN: I think---

M.
{ :( k 2|* ' $* T ' M~2' 'lMR..IUATKINS:- That Mr. Stanford attended,,

- :- w > .+ m - _ t, ; .r .
r ,

,

'3- ,:anyway. ; q,. -
,

,; 4 ,. > .. - $'. ,

y .u.
'

u W L ' M R'.J B A C H M A N N :.I:think Mr. Stanford indicated
t .. ,

, . g , . g. . ,,, +~.

s - 5 A .thati.there.Ne' e two ime'etings priorJ to' the meeting that -r
<

-6 :everyoneLwas at.- -

*

7 MR,-WATKINSi Perhaps you could ask him

8 whether there~were two_ meetings-in Mr...~Siever's-office..
-

9 MR. BACHMANN: The last m'eeting-- I'm not

^

10 . arguing.-with you. I'm just trying'to get it straight.
.

- 11 ' Yeah, I'm sure I'm getting a-little confused

12 myself.

' -
13~ The last meeting-- 'that was when-I asked

14 him to indicate verbally that he had, indeed, gone for-

' 15 - Robbie Doncan.

16 BY MR. BACHMANN:

17 Q Was that the last meeting you had with Mr.

18 . ~ ~Siever?

- 19 A ~Yes, sir.

20 - .O Okay. And that was the meeting where there

21 were a number of people present; is that correct?

22 A Yes, sir. There'was-- In both meetings,

23 there was a. number of people-present.

.
.

24 Q Okay. Then I stand corrected. -There were

t'~
25 two meetings,-and'that was the second meeting. I'm sorry.

'

2
,

y

- - - , ., - - , - , , - > . ,-v- ,e , ,. , . - , , - . - . , ,, , ,+
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,

s

~

j
&. , ,

,

6. ,
y .Do;you're- . This>may-have~been asked, but

- ; ,w <

,

. . * ' * *f' 9% W N q '^f ' Q 2. d ' ' '9} }. _2}-
. [ . '+

1 I',m s.orry.7, r i.. . .x -- . .~, ..

. e +.s ,;=, c
'

'

3 ,~ rW w r
.

.a Theesecond meeting,. Sue Ann Neumeyer, other-,

. ~ . - . ; , ,.,

.. { J/- _ : b , f.i . :/.c s JT = | C .'4'j
'

, . , ,
,

people';te'stified she.was-present. Do you-recall'her being-

,

pg. . y . . p. .,,

4 ' -present? :p ,HY' ' .- l/f

,

W5
7

'6 A. :I don't recall her-being present.
~

.7- Q .At'the. conclusion of..the meeting, you'have

8 -testifie'd tliat--

h <:9 -Excuse me. Back. .up . -,

10' fYou have. testified that at the' conclusion-

11 ' :of that second meeting that.you were instructed to get

12 ahold of Mr. Duncan; is that' correct?

13' A. Yes. What--

14 0. .Were you instructed-- Let.me finish the'

- 15 question. Okay?
~

'16 Were you instructed to do anything else?

17 And could you please explain everything that you were'

18 ' instructed to.do at the.end of that meeting?-

~

19 .A No,. sir. The only thing I was instructed

20 - to do was to get'Mr. Duncan and have him report to the -

. 21 meeting immediately.

22- Q' Did Mr. Duncan come to the meeting?

23 - A' Yes. IIe 'went directly to the meeting .

. 24 ' Q- 'Did Mr.-Duncan say anything at the meeting?
, p)\~

25 A I suppose he did.
,

e.

>
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~g;; . ,
,

..

,

k

' , ,~.1' O Do you have.any' recollection as to what he
^^ '

.
,

'

=9 7 cr om,. . ,. m ,,,n. , ,.
-:

, . Io ) . * s .s ..

_f 3: :: 2 ' . i saids at tthe' meeting. arid E to whom he said - it? '
f.,= ..

-
_

'

. + . - ,
~isf d, cMR.9WATKINS: - Objection. It.hasn't beenU ~' '

_
:3;4 >

s

u ('* il,, f 7 i - g * ,.
~

-

c '.4 established that Mr'. Stanford was there when Mr. Duncan
4 - ? .[)f {.) bj ' . ; } i T f ; j

J5 was:there,. "" ' ''

g

6 BY-MR. BACHMANN:

'

7 Q :- Were you still there when Mr. Duncan
_

8L - arrived?

- 9 A 'No, I wasn't there..

10 -Q So, the last thing you remember being told

toI o after this meeting was to-get.Mr..'Duncan?d.11.

'12 A Yes. I was-~ instructed [to get Mr.'Duncan
,

| (l ' 13 - and,.in other words, for me to stay out of the meeting.
~

LJ
14 0' Were you told, at any time during the

15 meeting, to produce the two NDE papers covering the two

16 tests that you and Mr. Duncon did on the 17th?

17 A No, sir.

18 Now, you say "two tests".

19 Q That would.be Stanford ExhibitJ 2 and 3.

20 MR. WATKINS: Could we have a look-at those,*

lP ease?21

'

22 (Whereupon, there was examination of

23 - documentation by the witness.)-*

: -

- 24 A No, sir.

[(}
~

Q While you were at that second. meeting, were

'

" -
26 .

,

?

4

-- .-3 g p- T- t * ' +' - ^ ' ' 't --' 'N*-*"V* *''*'"f '+'e*- '*'' 7F-'* * * ~ * * ' " * ' " * - ' - * * ' I
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N> (1-i >; Dyou madeLaware,f.in any way,Ethat_anyone had-those particular-,
.,

Iyy- i k , _ ff ' . g f . , ., , ,' -'

2' (two documents? ;Anyone else.at.the meeting?:?g^ -

,

f, . rt. ;_.~ <y ',
-

, .,,
c .

(No,ssih.,'
. o

'3L ., P.1 ',
, ,

,
,

'
_ .,

_ _ _

( ; ya,,.,p. >..agjMay~I; clarify'here?--i4 4 '

s <- sua , u p ;.a7 .

5- :Q. Yeah.,-

. .

''

6 -A ^ On this second meeting,'I may.have~been_in
.

'

7 '- .that second meeting,'maybe, two minutes. - 'Cause:I walked

8 into th'e: meeting and made my statement, and that's when

.9 they. told.me to'go get'Robbie.Duncan. -I never even sat

10 ..down.-

' 11' .Q .Now, ,the' question I'm going toLask you-
1-

12 ~right now is-I'm just trying'to get it clear.in my own

13 ~ mind-if we're talking about the same meeting.

14 Who was.present at the first meeting with
4

15 Mr. Siever?

16 ._ A Best of my recollection, and I-may -be wrong

- 17. on this because there was quite a few people there, and it -

-18 :seems-like-I,went into the meeting-with Terry Metheny and

19 .Greg-Bennetzen.

20 And'it was.in Bob Siever's office, and

21' Siever was present. I believe Ted Blixt was there, and--,

22 - MR. BACHMANN: Can we go off the record for

23 a second, please?
,

.- 24 - (Discussion off the record.)
O. ,

u
25

,+
____&____m. _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _.
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.
g . -1 - 'MR. BACHMANN: .Back on the. record.-

%:p/ ,1(- 2 Counsel ~for the Staff would like to state--

.

3 for the record that while-off the record, it was established

14 ithat the meeting'that I should have been asking the' questions. ;

5 |about,was, fin Mr. Stanford's mind,-what'he would call the

6 first meeting.with.Mr..Siever,.and'that that was the| meeting

~

7 ~ that had. been the' subject of, other discussions cn1 this-
~

. 8 record.
~

- 9 And I' apologize'for t'aking up.the time' )
|

10 pursuing the wrong meeting.
,

'11 BY MR. BACHMANN:

12 G You may have asked questions earlier -- been

(). 13 asked -- been' asked and answered questions earlier about
1

14 this subject.

15 I am going to ask you these questions in'an
t

16 attempt, perhaps, to jog your memory from.otherftestimony

I 17 - on the record. I'm saying this for counsel's benefit to

18 - Preclude and perhaps forestall some objections.
,

19 '(Pause.) _i
- ''

!

_
,

20 :During=the first. meeting,J o you recalld

21 anyone making'the statement or a'lluding to the idea that'

'

22 they.might void the NCR?
'

.

23 A I'd have to say I don'.t recall anything like

. - 24 ' that. Personally, I don't recall too much about the first

EO.
26 meeting except that I felt like I-was in a lot of trouble,

k ( A

b f f



mn ,, .
4

-
-

is:T '

''
.

i.fMS A2(
.57,572

. . . 2' u.
. -

,
~

[ .1 -Por3some reason,fI)couldn't-figure outLwhy.'

.,/~Q.
J h >e ' 2| g; Who, in-your mind -- who, in^your opinion,:

'

.3 was doing or.saying' things that made.you; feel:you were-in
,

:w -_ _ .
.

4- a lot'of trouble?
:3 .

5 A' _ Well',^mainly the only one:that really.did,:
4

6| - you.hnow,_anyltalking in'the meetingfwho uas - 'and he was_

.

in charge:-of t'he me' ting,; you know -- I mean,'it's'his7 e
.

'placeito be:-- is Bob Sievers, of co'trse..-8 -
<

9- And he was the one that was more or less-

10- . quizzing me, talking-to me.

11 % To the best of your: recollection, and I

12 realize it has been a. number of-months, can you recall what

j( ) 13 Mr.-Siever.said to you?

14 A No, sir,-I can't. I tried.

15 - G. Did he seem to be questioning you about the

- 16 dates that'were crossed out on'the Weld Data Card?

17- A There were -- the best I can remember, that

18 was the main emphasis put on the meeting now -- was the

- >- m
' *
,

19 crossed-out dates. ; $ *
.

20' G ' When}you_saynthat was thk " main emphasis
~

'

21 Put'on the meeting," do you -- did you get the impression!

that other people-oth;rithan>Mr. Siever were concerned- n
.-

n _about those dates?

- 24 A Well, not other than maybe Suzie Neumeyer.

r^)'

L
'': 25 O And do you recall anything that she may have

L
1

o

. . ,-,,s. . _ . - , , , ~ . , _ . _ , _ , . - _ . - . _ _ . , _ - - _ _ - . - _ , , .__ . ,,, . . . . - . .



& ,
I

l'- 4
1

57,573 !
r

', ,
T-

"MS-A3 .
,

-1=
said.or done at the meeting that was ---

'

.
i

' - I~') .

. Not at the meeting. I don't -- I don't
'

w/ 2 A"

3 recall her-being at the meeting.

'

LG' Okay. But she had given you the indication1' '

4

at'some other time?i5'

6' ~ A Before. Before.the meeting, yes, when we

.

had talked. . When she had called me down to the -- let me7

8 review the Weld Data Card.-

9 G I asked you.this question before. pertaining

- 10
to the second meeting, and'I should have asked you it,for

- 11 ' the first' meeting.

Did you leave the first meeting with any
'

12

impression you were under instructions to do something,) 13

14 get1somebody or do.something?

ni A No, sir, I don't remember.

16 G With regard to the NCR. I'm sorry.

17 A Right. I don't remember them actually

requesting that I come up with some documentation.18

iIs,there,anything.there that you were|19 G

20 supposed to do when you left'the meeting?

21 A Way back there in th'e back (pointing to his
.

- . ,

22 = head), it seems'like there wasia ques' tion to see if there

23 was a PT report possibly.on the 14th. That's the only

'

24 - thing I can -- can remember. It seems like they were
-

7

\-) asking me if I'had made one out or there was one made out'

25

:
r-

>

y 3 .- e -r, , - - - + , ,- ,, y , - , - - , , - - - - , , . , , - . - - , - - - . . - , . - -.,-e
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4 1 _or something like that, which there wacn't.

2 G I'think you testified that you were not at

3 that meeting for very long, is that correct?

4 A That's at the second meeting.

5 .G 'llow about the first meeting?

6 A That's what I have been talking about.

7 G Now the first meeting. Were you there for

8 the whole meeting?

9 A Yes, sir. Although, it seems like they

10 stayed after I left.

11 G Who is "they"?

12 A Most. of the people that were concerned or

-

() 13 the people that was in the meeting. It seemed like -- no,

14 that was the second meeting that they stayed after I left.

15 The first meeting, everybody left.

16 G And you have no recollection at the first

17 meeting of having been instructed, requested, ordered or

18 anything to produce, look into, anything?

gg A. They didn't order me to. They just asked to

20 see if there was a PT. report made out on the 14th, I

21 believe.

~

22 G And it was just the PT report?

gi A Yeah, that's all they -- they asked me to

24 check and see if there was one,

)

g5 G Did they ask you anything about a PT report?

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _
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- 1- A" LNo, sir, I don't:believe so.

7-
'

~U J2 _O I:just have:one'more question. At.the time
.

.

-

of the first meeting,.I:want to'ask you for a very subjective'3 .
'

~ 4 opinion.. .In'yourrown words, whaf was your. state'of mind at

5 :the first= meeting after!you walked in-the~ door? ;Were you

6 calm? Were you agitated?-<Were.you' upset,' angry? I mean,

~7 just'-- I'mLnot.trying to~put words'in your mouth. I'm-just'
-

8 'trying to give you-examples. . How'did you feel?.

~9 A Well I wasn't angry. First - ,you'reftalking

10 about the first meeting.

11- G I'm talking about''the first meeting, yes'.

12 A I wasn't angry. '" Confused," I guess would be

(~T 13 the word I would-use.'r )
14 G Could you explain that, please?'

15 A 'Because I-couldn't -- I hadn't as yet put

16 'the Weld Data' Card -- what.all the confusion was over a

- 17' simple line-through, why' people were getting upset. At

18 that time I had'not put.it all together. But I couldn't
~

-

.

't
s . e.

- 19 figure out exactly what they were wanting from me,

' ,. .

4;
.

,
- ' -

m That's when I decided I'd better do a little

investigating on my own and getfit' cleared in my mind as to21
.

L-

<, 4

22 the events of the inspec'. ion itself.
;

! M G Do you think you were listening carefully

24' 'to what other people were saying at the meeting?
()'

M A, I think I was listening carefully but a lot

" -
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j ,1; lofiit was not-clear to me because I -- I; guess mainly

- p}- ',
nr

2 'because ofIthe| simple fact that I1c'ouldn't remember, like I' 2 '-

_3) say, . the inspection :itself.

4 .I knew it was my signature and I had-performed

5 ;these inspection functions. But'as farI-as the'eventsLin

:6 there"and:what line it was an'd all, it was -- I just couldn't'

^

7 put the fonn .with the" inupection. .

8 And so,;I'leftDthe meeting just really.
.

.9 -confused. 'I couldn't figure out|why everybody was in=an

'10 Iuproar.-

'
,

11 MR; BACHMANN: I have,no further questions.
!
'

12 MR. WATKINS:- Ms. Garde?

;( ) 13 MS. GARDE: ' Yeah,.I have a-few.
'

.14 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
1

15

i
16

17 *

18
$'

4

4 ,
.' f't

9

'

'19
i

R

20,

(Go on to the n ext pa ge,-- ,~---- 2----- '------------ ---------)^

21,

t. ,, .# 4,

$$

;

23
;

d
;-;

25
|

f
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'
' ' '

>

'
'

N,/ ' ' '2' 1- G: ;Mr. Stanford, you may have answered,this,

,
-

-/
'

'

:3 question [already. But have ; you : identified L who was - at ithe'

# l-3 -f4 -second meeting?'

'
'

-5 A.'
' I don'.t'believe-anybody hasLasked me'- -

.

f 6.- 'specifically'who.was at the second' meeting.
'

: 7- g: =Who was at the second meeting?:
;~ .s , , ,

*
' 8 A. I ~. knew you' ' was g'o'ing # to ask?me that, and I
- :' -: . .

'n.4;-"
9 can't - . can't remember r-; It seems like to rmy: recollecti'on,

; ..' ~, <
4 _

:it was about the'same,. people ,that was there.at the first10.

- L: 5

'il ~ meet.ing.
' ' '

l

r

:12 ~ G' Does it seem like there were that many' people
~

.13 - there?- IJmean, you've testified that there were a-lot of-

'
14 people at the'first meeting.

:
<
'

15 A. Yes.-
!

[ 16 g Did-it seem like there was a lot of people
!

17 at the second meeting?

' 18 A. Well, personally, I'll tell you the truth,

19 I didn't look around the room. I had -- I was -- I was madp

20 at the-second meeting because all this -- everything led me'

,

p
21 to believe I was being. persecuted for a line-through. And.

22 I couldn't see'any reason.

23 And everybody at the meeting it seemed could

24 ' n'ot identify.that as a simple line-through. So_when I went
%.j -

.

to the second meeting,.I was told that they was going to
.

~

25

e

i

a g
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'

'If : have - a meeting at'- 4 : 30. Well:I foundJeverything,Jremembered -,

r r- .

|everything just before the meeting.;.-And I simply went intoM 2

1;

. x 3 ..- thefofficeran'd before anybody'could.say anything and told
,

4- them. exactly wha't happened, why the line-throughs were

- 5- --there. And.I simply _ stated'that everybody in~the-room.had

6 1done; the same 'dar ed thing.

'!7 G -And that's the line--through when you made a
'

, ", a ; i y 6- .

'

-

,

~8. mistake?
1

-

, , ,

'

9~ A- Yes. ; s . .

~ 10 - .G' Like."in> error;"? '!,i~,'

~ ' '

,.,. ~, . .~,

11- A~ Right.

12 G -Now let's~go'back to the= attendees at the

j( ) 13 second meeting. Do you remember Suzie.Neumeyer being at

14 the second meeting?

15 A No, ma'am,,

16 G Do you remember Greg Bennetzen being at the

17 second meeting?

18 A I know Bob Sievers was at the meeting, and

f
lif I.believe Greg Bennetzen was.

20 - G Was there more than the three of you?
!=

21 A I believe there was a couple -- maybe a

22 - couple more people there but I don't remember.
i

23 G Was Terry Metheny at the second meeting?-

,' 1M AL I don't know.!

I e '\_>

; 25 g Was Dwight Woodyard at the second meeting?

'

.
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1 . A. LI,couldn't say.-

|G;
__ [

' ^

.,
_

,.

W/ ,
'2 ! 'Okay;._Now'do-I' understand that your|testi-'. Jg =..

,

',r 3' mony is:that you.left the second meeting to go find Robbie
,,

,1 $ I4 - .Duncan?. '
<

, .

, .

'5 L A. .Yes . '

g And when you found Robbie Duncan, what did.'i .6_
'

,

'

7- you.tell him?
-

3,-
-

aict, ,-
, s_, c;_ , ,

_

!u- --

I just told',him that he.was'-- Bob Sievers81 A.
-eg -g,. ,. ,

;~
'

.v..
<

9 |had requested that hej go to;a meeting -in;his office imme -
,

q
10' _diately. I+

4 - '

~

11 . .G Uh-huh.

12 A. _He was do'ing something else entirely.

13 g= Uh-huh.

14 A. And he said, "Oh, wow, okay."

,. 15 g. Uh-huh.

16 A. And he went directly,to the meeting.

17 g Did you walk back to the meeting with him?
i

,

18 A No.

19 % Did you tell him what the meeting was.about?

20 . A.- I don't remember saying anything to him

21 about the -- he knew that a meeting had transpired earlierp
, ,

_

; 22 in the day.

23 a Now let's go back to the end of the firstj. ,

{
24 . meeting. You said that broke off and everybody left

T. ./
26 together.

.
;

,

4
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.' ', '1 A .I believe~so.
;-y: ;

.
,

,

p./q
_,

\ , 2: GL : Did' you' go -back to your work = area?i -
1.

,

- - 3 A LI..believe I did.,;I~_believe I went'back to'2
~

t

the calliboard at|thatjpresent: time..[ '4;

%
i

~

,

I
6 10 _And then'did you go on~a. work / assignment,.

6, 'or did you - did you gr out on'aLwork assignment?
~

.

|

7' A. ;I don't remember.. g :n.,_

_,; - 11, z '. t.
'

8' g. -Okay. It_.was after:the first meeting but
~'

'} [ _

(,.
_

n '

t
_

_.

9 ~before the second meeting that you!went investigating this'

" ~

10 ; . situation. t _ . ' -| ;f~~"

,t .., . ;.. -

- -

11- A. Yes.
.

12 ~ :q And'you said you went and talked to the

-

13' foreman, pipehanger foreman?

14 A. Yes.-'

15 . - G .And who was that?

16 - A. Ron McBee was who I was looking for..

17:' S -And you found him?
.

'

18 A. I'found him-and it just so happened'.that the

19 crew that did.the welding and all were there too.--

20 g Uh-huh.-

i. 21- A. -- in the same -- same area. !s.

22 ' . g Do youl-remember how long after the first
t

l'

El -meeting it took you to find them? :,.

' 24 A. No, ma.'am,.I don't. I'm going to say itg .. .

L):

[" . 26 , t was probably.possibly an hour _or.two.
l.
i

>
. <w>

-
i

m __m.____ - . u________._.___________ ___._____._.___.__________m . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _



---

,581
MS-27

i

|

1 0 Uh-huh. Do you remember going back to your

2 desk when you were doing your investigation about what was

3 going on with regard to this Weld Data Card?

4 A Going back to my desk, no, because it was --

5 my desk was on top of the hill --

6 G Uh-huh.

7 A And my call board was down in the plant.

8 G Uh-huh.

9 A So I don't think I went back until I talked

10 -- after I talked to the piping hands.

11 4 Uh-huh.

12 A And it was getting close for the other

~

(a) 13 meeting --

14 G Uh-huh.

15 A -- in which they had told me to be at.

16 4 Uh-huh. Do you remember going to your desk

17 before the second meeting?

18 A I thought that's the question I just answered.

19 G Okay. You said you didn't go right after the

20 first meeting. And it was getting close to the second

21 meeting. Did you go back to your desk then, is that your

22 testimony?

2 A I don'E believe I went back to my desk.

24 % Between the first meeting and the second-

M meeting.
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L. ;ft , A. . 'Except maybe -- maybe"after the~first. meeting
'

,.. ,

y y:- .,

'd~ 12 _I went~ back to my desk and picked up -mp ' belt and: my tools

3- and-went to the call _ board.- Possiblp-I-dropped them off on
.-

4' my way.to the other_ meeting because I didn't take them with
,

5- ~ me.

:You don't remember spending a lot of time.at-r 6 .g~
-

7.' ,your desk:--

- 8 A. Oh, no.

9 g - looking through papers?'

10 A Huh-uh. I didn't look at any papers, in fact,

11 between thb two meetings. .

' 12 g Uh-huh. Now you said that there was --
.

h 13 strike that,
a

14 You were asked some questions about the

15 different type of RTs or your -- my' notes, which are

is admittedly not very, good on this particular question. It

, 17 .was that Mr. Bachmann asked you about an RT falling within.

18 or without of the QC organization. And you responded that

19 there were different types of RTs. And one of the --
,f' t;

20 'Mii WATKIN3: Was that his testimony?
'

i,

21 MS. GARDE: ,.I think that was his testimony.

22 That's what my. notes say. .. -

i ,
,

23 kiR. WATKINS: Perhaps you could ask him.

24 BY MS. GARDE:Q
. \~/

'26 G- .Is that your recollection?

1

#

|b _
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"U- 1: . A; Can I clarify that?,

..
.

~i' '2' G Sure. Please do.

3 A, What I meant by "different-types of RTs,"

-_
"4 some --LI'm saying some of them have:a required RT.

'

- G' LUh-huh.5
,

6 . A' And then the others are~just' strictly informa-

7 tion type only.

8 G Uh-huh.

st A 'You-know, just-for -- and when I say for

10 information --

-11 . G .Uh-huh.

12 A~ .-- it's'not a requirement that they have to

13 RT it in- other ,words .

14 G Uh-huh. I think that I had asked you --

15 maybe it was Mr. Bachmann -- if RTs were contained in the

16 packages. Do you recall being asked that question? If not,

17 . I'll ask you that question.

18 A I'm not --

1g MR. WATKINS: If I could verify what -- you

'

said an "RT." #RT stands for a radiographic test.20

21 MS.? GARDE: ' 5 tight, right. I mean the;

' documentation w th the results of the; radiographic test.n: c

23 MR. BACHMANN: My question was, "Was the RT

24 in the package,that he used to examine the weld on January-

C#
25 17th."



57,584
,.MS-30

1 MS. GARDE: Okay, okay. Then let me ask you

2 a question that I'm interested in your answer on.

3 BY MS. GARDE:

4 G Are required -- the results of required RTs,

5 which I believe are on an NDE form, contained in packages

6 which you would use when you were con' ducting an inspection?

7 A I would say yes.

8 G Okay.

9 A Not --

10 G- All right.

11 MR. WATKINS: "Not" what? Let him finish

12 his answer.

(~ 1 13 THE WITNESS: Not knowing their procedure on
\_/

14 it.

15 G You mean the NDE?

16 A The RT --

17 G RT.

18 A -- portion of it .

19 0 Okay.

20 A Yes.

21 G Okay. Are "Information Only" RTs or the

22 results of "Information Only"'RTs put'into the package?

m A I don't know, to tell you the truth.

24 MS GARDE: I have no further questions.
'7--

;

25 MR. WATKINS: A few clarifying questions,

_
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.1 RECROSS-EXAMIN,sTION

2 BY MR. WATKINS:

1 3 G Mr. Stanford, does "NDE" stand for Non-

4 Destructive Examination?

5 A Yes, sir.

6 G Is radiography a Non-Destructive Examination?

7 A Yes, sir.

8 G Is penetrant testing a Non-Destructive

9 Examination?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 G Is visual testing a Non-Destructive

12 Examination?

( 13 A. Yes.

14 G Is magnetic particle testing a Non-Destructive

15 Examination?

16 A Yes.

17 G All of those are NDE examinations.

18 A Yes, sir.

19 G Have you ever boon certified to perform

20 radiography?

21 A JNo, sir.

22 G Are the people who perform radiographic

M examinations part of the ASME QA/QC organization?

21 A Yes, sir, I believe they are.7,

,

25 0 You testified that they mostly work at night.

g
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1- 'Do you know why they"mostly work'at night?
, 7, .

~y a

xl 2 A. LThe' reason-being becauseLthe areas are clear.

' 3- No, craft, no work'being done in'the areas that they're doing

4' their RT, which doesn't expose anybody tx) the heavy x-ray.
,

5 G You currently work day. shift, is that correct?>

,

..

6 A =Yes, sir.

7 G .Were you working day-shift in January 19847

8- A. Yes,. sir.

9' G .Are you' familiar with procedures at Comanche

10 Peak that state when.and where radiographic examinations are

11 required?'

12 A- Restate that again.

'

(u) 13 G I will'restato it. Do you hold yourself out

14' as an expert on when radiographic' examination of a weld is

15- necessary at Comanche Peak?

16 A No, sir.
'

!

17 MR. WATKINS: I have no further questions.

18 MR. BACilMANN: I have no questions. But I
,

19 would like to state for. the Board 's information and for the

20 record that during my questioning, in an attempt to either

,
, ,

21 -- to somehow corroborate, perhaps, Mr. Purdy's previous

testimony, I ques'tlo,ned Mr. Stanford about his relationship22
,

M with Mr. Duncan.
,

24 - The pertinent sites by Mr. Purdy are found

(4 .

in his-transcript at 41,166 and 41,187. That is merely

g
_/

2'

,

. _ . _ _ . _ . - _ _ . _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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'l
for the Board's information, for'the parties' ~information.-

~

'

,; v -
> I
'> 2 I have no further questions of~t.his-witness..

3. : MR. 'WATKINS : Ms. Garde?
,,

4 .MS.-GARDE: No further questions.

5 MR..WATKINS: That will conclude Mr. Stanford 's

6 examination. Thank you,-Mr. Stafford.

7 MR. BACHMANN: -Thank you, Mr. Stafford,

8 MS, GARDE: Thank you, Mr. Stafford.
-

|9 (Whereupon,-at 5:5d.p.m.--the deposition was

10 concluded.)

11

12

. O >=
Jack R. Stanford

14 Deponent

15

16

17

18

19
. . , , , .

'
1

c',

e~ < .. .

,,

23 ,.

1
2.

J
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